LICENSING SUB

COMMITTEE D

Thursday 15 December 2022
at 2.00 pm

Until further notice, all Licensing Sub-Committees
will be held remotely

The live stream can be viewed here:

Main - https://youtu.be/yz1Ss67GHV0

Backup - https://youtu.be/CKOObyenPcw

Members of the Sub-Committee:
Councillor Anya Sizer (For item 6)
Councillor Gilbert Smyth
Councillor Sheila Suso-Runge

Mark Carroll Contact: Peter Gray
Chief Executive Governance Officer
Tuesday 6 December 2022 governance@hackney.gov.uk

www.hackney.gov.uk



http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk

& Hackney

Licensing Sub Committee D
Thursday 15 December 2022
Agenda

Election of Chair

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest - Members to declare as appropriate
Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure (Pages 11 -12)

Application to Vary a License: The Edge Shoreditch, 23-24 Shoreditch
High Street,London,E1 6PG (Pages 13 - 56)

Premises Licence: Great Beyond Brewing Company,416-418 Union
Walk, London, E2 8HP (Pages 57 - 192)

Temporary Event Notices - Standing Item



& Hackney

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings

This guide details the procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee hearings under the
Licensing Act 2003. Whilst this will be used in most cases, the procedure will be
altered in exceptional circumstances and when for example Personal Licences,
Temporary Event Notices and Reviews are considered.

Until further notice, all Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings will be held remotely
using the Google Meets platform. Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings are public
meetings that are live-streamed. Hearings are available to be viewed by the public
online.

A Licensing Sub-Committee will be held if:

e The applicant has applied for a Premises Licence, Provisional Statement,
Club Premises Certificate or expressed their intention to vary their existing
licence/certificate and has advertised this in a local newspaper and displayed
a distinctive blue notice at the premises, following which representations have
been made by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s.

e A Review has been requested by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s
and the Review has been advertised by displaying a distinctive blue notice at
the premises and also at the Council’s office and website.

e An application is made to transfer a Premises Licence or for interim authority
and the Police have issued an objection

e The applicant has made a Personal Licence application and the Police have
objected to the Licence being granted.

e A Temporary Event Notice has been given and the Police and/or those in the
Council that exercise environmental health functions have issued an
objection.

Prior to your item being heard:

e The Licensing team upon receiving representations will form a view as to
whether the representations are irrelevant, frivolous, vexatious or for review
applications; repetitious.

e The Licensing team would have provided written notice to all parties in
advance of the hearing and would have responded to any request relating to
personal details being removed from the agenda.

If you do not believe this to have happened, please contact the Licensing Service on
020 8356 4970 or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk as soon as possible. For further
information on the application process, please see the guidance notes at
www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing.



mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing

& Hackney

Making decisions on the items being heard:

Hearings will normally be held in public unless the Sub-Committee believe it not to
be in the public interest to do so. Although the Chair will try to make the proceedings
as informal as possible, these hearings are of a quasi-judicial nature, and the rules of
natural justice shall apply.

Only those Responsible Authorities and Other Persons who have made a relevant
representation in writing at the consultation stage can register to speak at a
subsequent hearing. Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities will
all be given a fair opportunity to put their case and the Sub-Committee will take these
representations into account when making their decision. The Sub-Committee may
still make a decision on any matter even if any party fails to attend the hearing.
However, in these circumstances, it will only be that party’s written representation
that may be taken into account.

For new applications relating to Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates,
Members can grant with additional conditions attached to the licence, exclude any
licensable activities, refuse a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) if appropriate
or reject the application.

Members when making decisions on variation applications regarding a Premises
Licence or Club Premises Certificate, can modify (add, delete or amend) conditions
on the licence or reject the application in whole or part. Members will be considering
the request for a variation and the impact that this may have. Therefore,
representations should be focused on the impact of the variation, although concerns
relating to the existing terms of the licence may be relevant in considering the track
record of the applicant. However, Members may consider other issues which relate
to the promotion of the licensing objectives, although only if it is reasonable and
proportionate to do so.

For Provisional Statements, Members can consider any steps that are necessary
having regard to the representations made in order to ensure the licensing objectives
are not undermined.

Members when deciding a Review application can modify (add, delete or amend) the
conditions of the licence, exclude any licensable activities, remove a DPS if
appropriate, suspend the licence/certificate for up to 3 months or revoke the
licence/certificate completely.

For transfer of Premises Licences, interim authority requests and Personal Licence
applications Members can only refuse or grant the application.

Members when deciding on an objection made against a Temporary Event Notice
(TEN) will determine whether or not to issue a Counter Notice, which if issued will
prevent the proposed event from proceeding. If a TEN has been given for a
premises that already has a licence/certificate, Members may impose any of those
conditions from the existing licence/certificate to the TEN.



& Hackney

Before the meeting starts:

The Sub-Committee Members are requested to report for business no more than half
an hour before the meeting starts to deal with any administrative/procedural issues.
This will allow Members to consider;

the appointment for any substitutes if required

the appointment of the chair

any procedural issues

obtain the list of attendees

late documents delivered prior to the meeting and to ensure all the paperwork
is in order

The Sub-Committee will not be considering any of the actual points raised within the
Report itself and no Responsible Authority or Other Person/s shall be present when
the Sub-Committee deal with the above issues.

Attending the hearing that concerns you:

All Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities involved will be informed
in writing of the date and time that their application will be considered by the
Licensing Sub-Committee. Please contact the Licensing Service on 020 8356 4970
or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk to confirm whether you wish to attend and/or
register to speak at the Sub-Committee hearing or if you wish for someone else to
speak on your behalf. If you are unable to attend, the application may be heard in
your absence.

All parties should arrive promptly at the outset of the scheduled meeting regardless
of when the item is listed to be heard on the agenda.

Please contact the Licensing Service for advice within 4 working days from the date
on the notice letter if any of the following apply;

e you have special requirements to help make your representation, because of
a disability or you need a translator for example

e you wish to supply additional [documentary] information such as photographs
and videos/DVDs

Please note that if you wish to provide additional relevant information, this should be
given at least 5 working days before the hearing. Any additional information
provided once the hearing has started will only be accepted if all parties agree.
Please note that the use of videos/DVDs is at the Sub-Committee’s discretion —
requests to show these should be made in advance to the Committee Officer.

Timings

In most cases the application will last no longer than 1 hour, and the times to be
allocated to each section are shown on the relevant hearing procedure. If you think
that your evidence is likely to exceed this time period, please let the Licensing
Service know within 4 working days of the date on the notice letter and the Sub-


mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk

& Hackney

Committee will be advised. If your request is agreed, all parties will also be granted
the same extension of time.

Rights of Press and Public to Report on Meetings

Where a meeting of the Council and its committees are open to the public, the press and
public are welcome to report on meetings of the Council and its committees, through any
audio, visual or written methods and may use digital and social media providing they do not
disturb the conduct of the meeting and providing that the person reporting or providing the
commentary is present at the meeting.

Those wishing to film, photograph or audio record a meeting are asked to notify the
Council’'s Monitoring Officer by noon on the day of the meeting, if possible, or any time prior
to the start of the meeting or notify the Chair at the start of the meeting.

The Monitoring Officer, or the Chair of the meeting, may designate a set area from which all
recording must take place at a meeting.

The Council will endeavour to provide reasonable space and seating to view, hear and
record the meeting. If those intending to record a meeting require any other reasonable
facilities, notice should be given to the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting and will
only be provided if practicable to do so.

The Chair shall have discretion to regulate the behaviour of all those present recording a
meeting in the interests of the efficient conduct of the meeting. = Anyone acting in a
disruptive manner may be required by the Chair to cease recording or may be excluded from
the meeting. Disruptive behaviour may include: moving from any designated recording area;
causing excessive noise; intrusive lighting; interrupting the meeting; or filming members of
the public who have asked not to be filmed.

All those visually recording a meeting are requested to only focus on recording councillors,
officers and the public who are directly involved in the conduct of the meeting. The Chair of
the meeting will ask any members of the public present if they have objections to being
visually recorded. Those visually recording a meeting are asked to respect the wishes of
those who do not wish to be filmed or photographed. Failure by someone recording a
meeting to respect the wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed and photographed may
result in the Chair instructing them to cease recording or in their exclusion from the meeting.

If a meeting passes a motion to exclude the press and public then in order to consider
confidential or exempt information, all recording must cease and all recording equipment
must be removed from the meeting room. The press and public are not permitted to use any
means which might enable them to see or hear the proceedings whilst they are excluded
from a meeting and confidential or exempt information is under consideration.

Providing oral commentary during a meeting is not permitted.

Lobbying of Councillors

If a person or an organisation wants to make a representation to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, they must NOT contact Sub-Committee Members directly. Licensing
Sub-Committee Members have to retain an open mind on any application and
determine it on its merits. Members can not be in anyway biased towards a party.
Therefore, if a Member of the Sub-Committee has had any prior involvement they
must ensure that they come to the hearing with an open mind.



& Hackney

Local ward councillors may be able to speak on behalf of objectors if requested to do
so, provided that if they have a disclosable pecuniary interest (further information
provided below) they leave the meeting room when the application is being
considered unless they have been granted dispensation.

Reports

Agendas and Reports for Licensing Sub-Committees are published on the Council’s
website (www.hackney.gov.uk) 5 working days before the hearing takes place.
Copies are also available by contacting Governance Services on 0208 356 3578 or
email governance@hackney.gov.uk. Copies of applications together with the detail
of any objections will be included in the report.

Appeals

Applicants or any party to the hearing can appeal against the decision made by the
Sub-Committee. The appeal to the Thames Magistrates Court must be made within
21 days of the decision being sent formally in writing. However, TEN’s have the
added restriction that no appeals can be made later than 5 working days before the
event is scheduled to take place.

Withdrawal of an Item or Cancellation of a Hearing

An item may be withdrawn from the agenda of a Licensing Sub-Committee meeting
at short notice due to the withdrawal or resolution of the representations or
objections to an application or notice. A hearing by the Licensing Sub-Committee
may therefore be cancelled at short notice if there are no substantive items
remaining on the agenda.

As much advance notice as is practicable of the withdrawal of an item on the agenda
or cancellation of a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be provided on the
Council’s website but please note that this might be as little as a few hours before
the hearing if the applicant chooses to leave it that late to satisfactorily address any
representation or objection giving rise to the need for a hearing.

Contacts

If you have a query about Licensing Sub-Committee procedures and protocols then
please contact Governance Services: governance@hackney.gov.uk

If your query relates general licensing matters or to specific applications then you
are advised to speak to the Licensing Service. They can be contacted at:

Telephone: 020 8356 4970
E-mail: licensing@hackney.gov.uk



http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk
mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk

& Hackney

Advice to Members on Declaring Interests
If you require advice on declarations of interests, this can be obtained from:

e The Monitoring Officer;
e The Deputy Monitoring Officer; or
e The legal adviser to the meeting.

It is recommended that any advice be sought in advance of, rather than at, the
meeting.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)
You will have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (*DPI) if it:

e Relates to your employment, sponsorship, contracts as well as wider financial
interests and assets including land, property, licenses and corporate
tenancies.

e Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of
Interests form relating to DPIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil
partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner.

e Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of
Interests form relating to DPIs, but you have not yet done so.

If you are present at any meeting of the Council and you have a DPI relating to any
business that will be considered at the meeting, you must:

e Not seek to improperly influence decision-making on that matter;

e Make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent; and

e Leave the room whilst the matter is under consideration

You must not:

o Participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business; or

o Participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

If you have obtained a dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards
Committee prior to the matter being considered, then you should make a verbal
declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI and that you have obtained a
dispensation. The dispensation granted will explain the extent to which you are able
to participate.

Other Registrable Interests

You will have an ‘Other Registrable Interest’ (ORI) in a matter if it



& Hackney

e Relates to appointments made by the authority to any outside bodies,
membership of: charities, trade unions,, lobbying or campaign groups,
voluntary organisations in the borough or governorships at any educational
institution within the borough.

e Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of
Interests form relating to ORIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil
partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner;
or

¢ Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of
Interests form relating to ORIs, but you have not yet done so.

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects a body or
organisation you have named in that part of the Register of Interests Form relating to
ORIs, you must make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at
or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are
also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any
discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have
been granted a dispensation.

Disclosure of Other Interests

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which directly relates to your
financial interest or well-being or a financial interest or well-being of a relative or
close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must
not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the
room unless you have been granted a dispensation.

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects your financial
interest or well-being, or a financial interest of well-being of a relative or close
associate to a greater extent than it affects the financial interest or wellbeing of the
majority of inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and a reasonable
member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect your
view of the wider public interest, you must declare the interest. You may only speak
on the matter if members of the public are able to speak. Otherwise you must not
take part in any discussion or voting on the matter and must not remain in the room
unless you have been granted a dispensation.

In all cases, where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that the interest in question is a
sensitive interest, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest itself.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 4

Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, under the Licensing Act 2003 & Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 — Type A [Re; Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate,

Provisional Statement & Sex Establishment Licence]

Step 1 The Sub-Committee will appointment a Chair.
Appointment of
Chair and The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item, and
introduction establish the identity of those taking part. 5 minutes
The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from normal
procedure, such as holding a private session if it is considered to be
in the public interest to do so or if a deferral/adjournment is requested
for the item.
The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly outline
how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may seek
clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if required and if
requested.
Step 2 The Licensing Officer will outline the report.
Licensing Officer 5 minutes
Step 3 The Applicant will present their case in support of their application.
Applicant’s Case 5 minutes
Step 4 The Chair will invite the relevant Responsible Authorities in
Responsible attendance to highlight their reasons for objecting to the application 5 minutes
Authorities’ Case as contained within the report. each
Step 5 The Chair will invite the Other Persons in attendance to present their
Other Persons’ case, highlighting their reasons for objecting or supporting the 5 minutes
Case application as contained in their written submissions. each
Step 6 The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information
Discussion presented enabling Sub-Committee Members to clarify any points 15
raised and ask questions if necessary. minutes
Step 7 The Chair will ask Responsible Authorities, Other Persons, Applicants
Closing remarks and the Licensing Officer if they have any final comments to make. 10
These comments can only be in relation to issues raised during the minutes
discussion. These remarks should be brief.
Step 8 - Final Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity to
clarification seek clarification on any points raised, following which the Chair will 5 minutes
conclude the discussion.
Step 9 The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the evidence
Consideration that has been presented to them with the Committee Officer and 10
Legal Adviser in order that the Sub-Committee can reach a decision minutes
and obtain legal advice if required.
The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to Members
upon returning to the public hearing.
In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it necessary to
retire.
Step 10 The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the
Chair announces decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate.
the decision
The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions which will |5 minutes
affect the running of the premises and provide a written record of the
decision, which will be sent to the applicant.

The Council’s procedure rules are also incorporated into these hearing procedures in so far as it does
not conflict the procedures as set out above. The Licensing Hearing Regulations can also be viewed by
following the link below — http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

Page 11



http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

& Hackney

For Consideration By Licensing Sub-Committee
Meeting Date 15 December 2022
Type of Application Vary a Premises Licence

Address of Premises The Edge Shoreditch, 23-24 Shoreditch High Street,
London,E1 6PG

Classification Decision
Ward(s) Affected Hoxton East and Shoreditch
Group Director Rickardo Hyatt
1. Summary
1.1. This is an application to vary a premises licence to allow authorisation

e To remove condition 33 to enable the regulated entertainment in
outside area.

e To extend the hours for the regulated entertainment, sale of alcohol
(on-sales) and late night refreshment on Thursday to Saturday

2. Application
21. Mr Bashkim Delijaj has made an application to vary a premises licence
under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.
2.2. The premises is located in Shoreditch Special Policy Area.
2.3. The applicant is seeking to vary licensable activities and times as follows:
Films Standard Hours:

Thu 12:00-01:30
Fri  12:00-01:30
Sat 12:00-01:30

Live Music Standard Hours:

Thu 12:00-01:30
Fri 12:00-01:30

Page 13



24.

2.5.

3.1.

3.2.

Sat 12:00-01:30

Recorded Music Standard Hours:

Thu 12:00-01:30
Fri  12:00-01:30
Sat 12:00-01:30

Late Night Refreshment | Standard Hours:

Thu 23:00-01:30
Frii 23:00-01:30
Sat 23:00-01:30

Supply of Alcohol Standard Hours:
(On sales)
Thu 12:00-01:30
Fri. 12:00-01:30
Sat 12:00-01:30

The opening hours of Standard Hours:
the premises
Thu 12:00-02:00
Fri  12:00-02:00
Sat 12:00-02:00

The application also seeks to vary the following condition to allow regulated
entertainment in outside area:

33. There shall be no regulated entertainment or music of any kind in the
outdoor areas of the premises.

The application is attached as Appendix A. The applicant has proposed
some additional measures to address the licensing objectives.

Current Status/History

The current premises licence was granted on 17 September 2015(attached
as Appendix C).

Temporary event notices have given in current year in the garden area at
this premises as follows:

Date of the event(s) Hours
25/11/2022-27/11/2022 12:30-21:30
03/12/2022-06/12/2022 12:00-21:30

Page 14



4.

6.

6.1.

7.1.

7.2.

Representations: Responsible Authorities

From Details

Environmental Health Have confirmed no representation on this
Authority application

(Environmental Protection)

Environmental Health Have confirmed no representation on this
Authority application

(Environmental Enforcement)

Environmental Health No representation received

Authority (Health & Safety)

Weights and Measures No representation received

(Trading Standards)

Planning Authority No representation received

Area Child Protection Officer | No representation received

Fire Authority Have confirmed no representation on this
application

Police Representation received on the grounds of The

(Appendix B1) Prevention of Crime and Disorder and
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Licensing Authority Representation received on the grounds of The

(Appendix B2) Prevention of Public Nuisance

Health Authority No representation received

Representations: Other Persons

From Details

None No representation received

Guidance Considerations

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by
the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

Policy Considerations

Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the London Borough
of Hackney’'s Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy) adopted by the
Licensing Authority.

The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have been
made. With regard to this application, policies, LP1 (General Principles), LP2
(Licensing Objectives), LP3 (Core Hours), LP6 (External Areas and Outdoor
Events) and LP10 (Special Policy Areas-Dalston and Shoreditch) are
relevant.

Page 15



8.1.

9.1.

10.

10.1.

10.2.

11.

11.1.

12.

12.1.

12.2.

Officer Observations

If the Sub-Committee is minded to approve the application, the following
additional conditions should be applied the licence:

None.

Reasons for Officer Observations

No new conditions have been proposed by the applicant or responsible
authorities.

Legal Comments

The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act
2003 to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following
4 licensing objectives;

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

e Public Safety

e Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children from Harm

It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal
importance and are the only grounds upon which a relevant
representation can be made and for which an application can be refused
or terms and conditions attached to a licence.

Human Rights Act 1998 Implications

There are implications to;

B Article 6 — Right to a fair hearing

B Article 14 — Not to discriminate

B Balancing: Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a
licence is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 — Right of
Privacy (i.e. respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate
decision having regard to the protection of an individuals rights
against the interests of the community at large.

Members Decision Making

Option 1
That the application be refused
Option 2

That the application be approved, together with any conditions or
restrictions which Members consider necessary for the promotion of
the Licensing objectives.

Page 16



13. Conclusion

13.1. That Members decide on the application under the Licensing Act 2003.

Appendices:

Appendix A: Application to vary a premises licence and supporting
documents

Appendix B: Representations from responsible authorities

Appendix C: Current licence

Appendix D: Location map

Background documents

Licensing Act 2003
LBH Statement of Licensing Policy

Report Author Name: Shan Uthayasangar

Title: Licensing Officer

Email: shan.uthayasangar@hackney.gov.uk
Tel: 02083562431

Comments for the Group Name
Director of Finance and Title
Corporate Resources Email
prepared by Tel
Comments for the Name
Director of Legal, Title
Democratic and Electoral Email
Services prepared by Tel

Page 17



APPENDIX A

G Hackney
LAO7 Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
071284

Part 1 — Premises Details

description
23-24 Shoreditch high Street

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or

Post
town

London Hackney

Postcode

El 6PG

Telephone number at premises (if
any)

Non-domestic rateable value of
premises

£96000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number _

E-mail address (optional) | [ G

Page 18



Current postal address if | ||| [ GTGcHN

different from premises
address

Post | I Postcode | I

town

Part 3 — Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes
1 No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take DD MM YYYY
effect? HEEEEEEN

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the
late night levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [XlYes 1 No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see
guidance note 2)
1) We are applying for entertainment in our outdoor area, Music and TV Screens. We
have taken the courtesy to have a company perform a Noise Impact Assessment
Report.
2) Increase our service times and opening time as follows:
Thursday - Saturday: 12:00-01:30am
3) To extend opening times:
Thursday - Saturday: 12:00-02:00am

Page 19



If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one
time, please state the number expected to attend:

Page 20




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be
subject to change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see Please tick all that
guidance note 3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 21

0l

X O 0O K

X

o o

X



A

Plays

Will the performance of a play take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors =

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance

guidance note 8) note 4) Outdoors | [

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
"""""""""" note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays
"""""""""" (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
"""""""""" premises for the performance of plays at different

times to those listed in the column on the left,
Sat | | please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun

Page 22




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take Ind 0
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — ndoors
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance
guidance note 8) note 4) Outdoors | [
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon | 12:00 23:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance
"""""""""" note 5)
We will be playing pre-recorded programs but not limited to TV
Tue | 12:00 23:30 | programs, videos, news and sport. We currently play indoors, but
"""""""""" would like to extend it outdoors.
Wed | 12:00 23:30 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of
"""""""""" films (please read guidance note 6)
We will be playing pre-recorded programs but not limited to TV
Thur | 12:00 01:30 | programs, videos, news and sport. We currently play indoors, but
"""""""""" would like to extend it outdoors.
Fri 12:00 01:30 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
"""""""""" premises for the exhibition of films at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat | 12:00 | 01:30 | (please read guidance note 7)
Sun | 12:00 23:30

Page 23




Cc

Indoor sporting
events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note
5)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting
"""""""""" events (please read guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
"""""""""" premises for indoor sporting events at different

- times to those listed in the column on the left,

Fri please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling Ind O

entertainments entertainment take place indoors or ndoors

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4) Outdoors | O

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
"""""""""" note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or

wrestling entertainment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
"""""""""" premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the
Sat | | left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun

Page 25




E

Live music Will the performance of live music Ind 0
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or ndoors
timings (please read both — please tick (please read
guidance note 8) guidance note 4) Outdoors | [
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon | 12:00 23:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance
"""""""""" note 5)
Music Played from a set playlist or DJ. Currently we have musi
Tue 12:00 23:30 indoors but would like to extend outdoors. We have carried out a
"""""""""" Noise Impact Assessment Report and will be strict with our
noise levels.
Wed | 12:00 23:30 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of
"""""""""" live music (please read guidance note 6)
Thur | 12:00 01:30
Fri 12:00 01:30 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
"""""""""" premises for the performance of live music at
different times to those listed in the column on the
Sat 12:00 1 01:30 | left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun | 12:00 23:30

Page 26




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music Ind 0
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or ndoors
timings (please read both — please tick (please read
guidance note 8) guidance note 4) Outdoors | [
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon | 12:00 23:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance
""""""""" note 5)
Music Played from a set playlist or DJ. Currently we have musi
Tue 12:00 23:30 indoors but would like to extend outdoors. We have carried out a
""""""""" Noise Impact Assessment Report and will be strict with our
noise levels.
Wed | 12:00 23:30 State any seasonal variations for the playing of
""""""""" recorded music (please read guidance note 6)
Thur | 12:00 01:30
Fri 12:00 01:30 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
""""""""" premises for the playing of recorded music at
different times to those listed in the column on the
Sat | 12:00 | 01:30 | left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun | 12:00 23:30

Page 27




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take

dance place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors =

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance

timings (please read note 4) Outdoors | O

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
"""""""""" note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of
"""""""""" dance (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
"""""""""" premises for the performance of dance at different

times to those listed in the column on the left,
Sat | | please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun

Page 28




H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of
description to that entertainment you will be providing
falling within (e), (f)
or (9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place Indoors O
Mon indoors or outdoors or both — Outdoors | 01
................... please tick (please read guidance
note 4) Both [
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance
"""""""""" note 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a

------------------- similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(please read guidance note 6)

Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the entertainment of a similar
"""""""""" description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the
S left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
un

Page 29




Late night Will the provision of late night Ind

refreshment refreshment take place indoors or ndoors X

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4) Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon | 23:00 23:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance
""""""""" note 5)

We would like to increase our serving time of late refreshments

Tue | 23:00 23:30 on Thur, Fri and Sat to 01:30am. We will also be increasing
""""""""" security on site on proposed days to 3 SIA Fri and Sat.

Wed | 23:00 23:30 State any seasonal variations for the provision of
""""""""" late night refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur | 23:00 01:30

Fri 23:00 01:30 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
""""""""" premises for the provision of late night refreshment
at different times, to those listed in the column on

Sat [ 23:00 01:30 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun | 23:00 23:30

Page 30




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the X
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please premises
timings (please read read guidance note 9) Off the
guidance note 8) premises ]
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon | 12:00 23:30 State any seasonal variations for the supply of
""""""""" alcohol (please read guidance note 6)
We would like to increase our serving time of late refreshments
Tue 12:00 23:30 on Thur, Fri and Sat to 01:30am. We will also be increasing
""""""""" security on site on proposed days to 3 SIA Fri and Sat.
Wed | 12:00 23:30
Thur | 12:00 01:30 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
""""""""" premises for the supply of alcohol at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Fri 12:00 | 01:30 | (please read guidance note 7)
Sat 12:00 01:30
Sun | 12:00 23:30

Page 31




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give
rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 10).

We are not changing any other activities.

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance
open to the public note 6)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 12:00 00:00

Tue 12:00 00:00

Wed | 12:00 00:00

Non-standard timings. Where you intend the

) ] premises to be open to the public at different times
Thur 1200|9200 from those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 12:00 02:00

Sat 12:00 02:00

Sun | 12:00 00:00

Page 32




Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you
believe could be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are
seeking.

33. There shall be no regulated entertainment or music of any kind in the outdoor areas of the premises;

Please tick as appropriate
® | have enclosed the premises licence
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence Ul

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the
licence or part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of
premises licence.

Page 33




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing
objectives as a result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance
note 11)

The Licensee, that is the person in whose name the premises licence is issued, shall ensure that
all times when the premises are for any licensable activity, there are sufficient competent staff
on duty at the premises for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and conditions of the licence and
for preventing crime and disorder. The Licensee shall ensure that all staff will undertake
training in their responsibilities in relation to the sale of alcohol, particularly with regard to
drunkenness and underage persons. Records will be kept of training and refresher training.

We will continue to follow rules and guidance that is set in place on our premises licence.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the
Police.

The Licensee will continue to have comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises and insure
it is operated and maintained at the premises.

The CCTV system will continue to conform to the following points:

1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and outside.

2. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all
people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

3. Cameras viewing till areas must capture frames not less than 50% of the screen.

4. Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview of the
premises.

5. Be capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime committed.

6. Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image.

7. Provide good quality images —colour during opening times.

8. Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.

9. Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

10. Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

11. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture retention.

12. Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in operation.

13. Digital images must be kept for 31 days.

14. Police will have access to images at any reasonable time.

15. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e. G. CD/DVD writer so that the
Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data should be in the native
file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when making the copy, if this format is
non-standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary) then the manufacturer should supply the replay
software to ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the police on a standard
computer. Copies must be made available to Police on request.

We will continue to follow rules and guidance that is set in place on our premises licence.

c) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers (foam, H20 and
CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and
emergency lighting (see enclosed plan for details of locations). All appliances are inspected
annually.

All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times.

We will continue to follow rules and guidance that is set in place on our premises licence.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 34




All customers will be asked to leave quietly.

Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly
and have regard to our neighbours.

We will continue to follow rules and guidance that is set in place on our premises licence.

e) The protection of children from harm

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 25 for photographic
ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card, photographic driving
licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing
the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

All staff will be trained for UNDERAGE SALES PREVENTION regularly.

A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.

We will continue to follow rules and guidence that is set in place on our premises licence.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
® | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application
has been made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

O]

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable.

X

X

® | understand that | must now advertise my application.

X

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected.

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.
THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s

solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 35



Signature

Date

04/10/22

Capacity

Business Director

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the
current premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 15)
Bashkim Delijaj

Post
town

— Post | I

code

Telephone number (if e

any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address

(optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period

for which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it

relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, you
should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you

are applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general
situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol
and you intend to provide a place of consumption of these off-supplies of

Page 36




APPENDIX B1

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION:
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS

NAME OF AUTHORITY Metropolitan Police service
Licensing Unit,
ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY Stoke Police Station
33 Stoke Newington High Street
London
N16 8DS
CONTACT NAME PC 3288CE Amanda GRIGGS
TELEPHONE NUMBER 07796 183078
E-MAIL ADDRESS hackneylicensing@met.police.uk

APPLICATION PREMISES

The Edge

NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES 23-24 Shoreditch High Street
London
E1 6PG

NAME OF PREMISES USER Bashkim Delijaj

COMMENTS

I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application
to vary a Premises Licence at the above address.

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

~— N N N

¢
U
¢
0

A WON -

Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to:

Page 37



Police make the following representations in relation to the application to vary
a Premises Licence at The Edge, 23-24 Shoreditch High Street, London, E1
6PG for the following reason(s);

The venue is in the Shoreditch SPA, and therefore the responsibility is on the
applicant to demonstrate how the venue will not add to the cumulative impact, as laid
out under LP10 of the councils Licensing Policy. Police do not believe that the
application does this. The SPA has been adopted on an evidential basis due to the
saturation of licensed premises and the negative impact that this saturation has on
the area. The issues in and around the night time economy in Shoreditch are as
prominent as they ever have been. There is a high footfall across the area,
especially at weekends, which is focused on and around the licensed premises, and
therefore the associated ASB, continue alongside. As well as the more regular ASB
such as shouting, littering and urination, there has been an increase in the amount of
NOX being taken and sold in the area.

Police are concerned about the addition of regulated entertainment to the outside,
external areas. The councils licensing policy states in LP6 that external and outdoor
areas will normally restrict hours to 0800-2200hrs unless the applicant has
demonstrated comprehensive control measures. Again police do not believe that the
applicant has done this.

During a visit by Police Licensing officers on 7" May 2022 numerous breaches were
found, including being over capacity, and an issue with the noise levels. Music could
clearly be heard outside the venue, and it was found to be playing in the outside
areas, which was a breach of condition 33. Another visit was conducted on Saturday
8™ October when again the venue was over the capacities on the licence. This was
explained by the Fire Risk Assessment giving them a larger capacity however the
capacities are a condition on the licence which unless varied has to be enforced.
This currently does not form part of the variation as submitted. The DJ was located
right next to the entrance to the outside area so music could clearly be heard there.

Personal knowledge of the local area and issues in the area.

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or
objections? If so, please explain.

None at this time

Signed

PC 3288CE GRIGGS
(By E-mail)

Name (printed)

Page 38




APPENDIX B2

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION:
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS

NAME OF AUTHORITY

Licensing Authority

ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY Licensing Service
1 Hillman Street
London E8 1FB

CONTACT NAME Channing Riviere

TELEPHONE NUMBER

020 8356 4622

E-MAIL ADDRESS

Channing.riviere@hackney.gov.uk

APPLICATION PREMISES

NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES

The Edge Shoreditch

23-24 Shoreditch High Street
Hackney

London

E1 6PG

NAME OF APPLICANT

Bashkim Delijaj

COMMENTS

I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application.

public safety

the prevention of crime and disorder

the prevention of public nuisance X
the protection of children from harm

Page 39



Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to:

The premises is located in the Shoreditch Special Policy Area (Shoreditch SPA), the Shoreditch
SPA has been designated as such due to the impact of the number of premises within the area
and their impact on the licensing objectives as well as the local amenity.

“LP10 Special Policy Areas — Dalston and Shoreditch

It is the Council’s policy that where a relevant representation is made to any application within
the area of the Dalston SPA or Shoreditch SPA, the applicant will need to demonstrate that the
proposed activity and the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact that
is currently being experienced in these areas. This policy is to be strictly applied.

It should also be noted that the;

e quality and track record of the management;

e good character of the applicant; and

e extent of any variation sought

May not be in itself sufficient.

It should be noted that if an applicant can demonstrate that they will not add to

the cumulative impact in their operating schedule and at any hearing, then the

Core Hours Policy within LP3 will apply.”

The applicant has proposed an extension to the hours for licensable activity and use of the
external area for regulated entertainment. Regulated entertainment in the external area is
currently restricted by a condition the applicant is seeking to remove. Condition 33.

The hours sought for the use of the external area are beyond the hours outlined in the
Licensing Policy LP6 for External Areas and Outdoor events.

“LP6 External Areas and Outdoor Events

The Licensing Authority will normally restrict external areas and outdoor activity to between
08:00 and 22:00 unless the applicant can demonstrate that comprehensive control measures
have been implemented that ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives, in particular
the public nuisance objective. Notwithstanding any proposed control measures, the Licensing
Authority may restrict the hours and/or activity even further.”

The Licensing Authority notes that the applicant has conducted an acoustic report, however,
we have not seen the report.

The above representations are supported by the following evidence and information.

The Licensing Act 2003, Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 and Guidance issued by the Home
Office.

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or objections? If so,
please explain.

Page 40




N/A

Name: Channing Riviere (Principal Licensing Officer)

Date: 31/10/2022

Page 41




APPENDIX C

This premises licence has been issued by:
Licensing Service
2 Hillman Strest
London E8 1FB

PART A — PREMISES LICENCE

Certified as a true copy

Premises Licence Number
of the licence

071284

. ) Lisa Inzani, Solicitor
Part 1 — Premises detalls Poppleston Allen Solicitors

London

Momento Lounge Bar

23-24 Shoreditch High Street
Hackney

London

E16PG

020 7655 4556

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Films

Live Music

Recorded Music

Late Night Refreshment

Supply of Alcohol ' 5

The times the _licence authorises the carrying out of Licensable activities
Films Standard Hours:

Mon 12:00-23:30
Indoors Tue 12:00-23:30
Wed 12:00-23:30
Thu 12:00-23:30
Fri 12:00-00:30
Sat 12:00-00:30
Sun 12:00-23:30
Playing of pre recorded programs including but not limited to
TV programs, videos, news and sports

Page 42 . Page 1 of 13




Live Music

INDOOR:

Recorded Music

Indoors

Late Night
Refreshment

Indoors

Supply of Alcohol

INDOOR:

Standard Hours:

Mon 12:00-23:30
Tue 12:00-23:30
Wed 12:00-23:30
Thu 12:00-23:30
Fri 12:00-00:30

Sat 12:00-00:30

Sun 12:00-23:30

-

Amplified and non amplified live music in the form of DJs and -

live musicians

Standard Hours:

Mon 12:00-23:30
Tue 12:00-23:30
Wed 12:00-23:30
Thu 12:00-23:30
Fri 12:00-00:30

Sat 12:00-00:30

Sun 12:00-23:30

Amplified and non amplified music played through an in
house music system, including in the form of DJs

Standard Hours:

Mon 23:00-23:30
Tue 23:00-23:30
Wed 23:00-23:30
Thu 23:00-23:30
Fri 23:00-00:30
Saf 23:00-00:30
Sun 23:00-23:30

Standard Hours:

Mon 12:00-23:30
Tue 12:00-23:30

- Wed 12:00-23:30

Thu 12:00-23:30
Fri 12:00-00:30

Sat 12:00-00:30
Sun 12:00-23:30

Page 43 Page 2 of 13




The opening hours of the premises
INDOOR Standard Hours:

Mon 12:00-00:00
Tue 12:00-00:00
Wed 12:00-00:00
Thu 12:00-00:00
Fri 12:00-01:00

Sat 12:00-01:00

Sun 12:00-00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are.on and/or
off supplies '

On Premises

Page 44 Page 3 of 13




Part 2 -

Name, (reglstered) address, telephone number and e-mall {where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr Bashkim Delljaj

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

N/A

Narne, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises authorises the supply of alcohol

Saimir Ndregjoni

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the

supply of alcohol

Licence No: I

IssuingAuthority: R - - - - e

Date of Grant: 17 September 2015

Signed:

David Tuitt
Team Leader - Licensing

Page 4 of 13

Page 45




Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

Supply of Alcohol
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a)  Atatime when thereis no deS|gnated premises supervisor in respect
of the premises licence.

(b) At atime when the desighated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcoho! under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or paricipate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2} In this paragraph, an Erresponsibte promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or.supply of alcohol for consumption on the

premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which
the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limitor

otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner wh|ch carries a significant risk of undermlnlng a
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining

a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or o
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

Page 46 Page 5 of 13




(e) dispensing aicohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason

of a disability).

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

5. 5.1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in
relation to the sales or supply of alcohol.

5.2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.
5.3, The policy must require individuals who appeéar to the responsible person
to be under 18 years if age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and sither:-

A. a holographic mark or

B. an ultraviolet feature.

6. The responsible person shall ensure that:
a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures:
« beer or cider:1/2 pint;
* gin, rum, vodka-or whisky: 256mi or 35ml; and
» still wine in a glass: 125ml; and _
a. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and
b. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these

measures are available.’

Minimum Drinks Pricing

7. 7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted

price.

7.2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above -

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P = D+(DxV)
Where - :

()P is the permitted price,:

Page 47 Page 6 of 13




(IE)D is the amount of duty chargeab!e in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation fo the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the

alcohol;

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there |

is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premlses Hcence,

(if) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol

under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation fo premises in respect of which there
is in farce a club premises ceriificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer {o

- prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,

7.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8.2(b) above would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by
that sub-paragraph shall be taken fo be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny

7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price given
by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day (“the second day") as a result of a change
to the rate of duty or value added tax. :

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days

heginning on the second day.

Exhibition Of Films

8. Admission of children {under 18} to the exhibition of any film must be

restricted in accordance with; -
(a) Recommendations made by the film classification body where the film

classification body is specified in the licence, or

(b) Recommendations made by the licensing authority where the film
classification body is not specified in the licence, or the relevant licensing
authority has not notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies.

to the film in question.

Page 48 ' Page 7 of 13




"film classification body" means person('s) designated under s4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984(c.39). ' .

Door Supervision

9. Each individual who is to carry out a security adtivity at the premises must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Page 49 Page 8 of 13




Annex 2 —Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

10. Where Pubwatch exists covering the area of which the premises is situated
then the DPS or other nominated employee shall participate in Pubwatch.

11,  Two SIA registered door supervisors will be on duty on Thursdays, Fridays -
and Saturdays from 20:00 hours until 30 minutes after the premises has
closed. The need for door supervisors will be assessed by way of risk
assessment and cognisance will be taken of any police advice.

12,  Substantial food shall be available in all parts of the premises where aicohol is
sold or supplied for consumption on the premises until 30 minutes prior to the
terminal hour for sale of alcohol.

13.  Refuse, including bottles, is to be taken and placed into receptacles outside
the premises at times which will minimise the disturbance to nearby premises.

14.  Alog (which may be electronic) shall be kept detailing all refused sales of
alcohol. The log shall include the date and time of the refusal and the name of
the member of staff who refused the sale. A copy of the log or electronic
report shall be made available upon reasonable request.

15.  The premises shall maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
" minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All

public areas and all entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request
of Police or authorised officer.

16. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are
open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police or an
authorised officer of Hackney Borough Council recent data or footage with the

absolute minimum of delay when requested.

17.  Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available immediately -
to an authorised officer of the Hackney Borough Council or the Police, which
will record the following:

a. all crimes reported to.the venue .

b. any complaints received

¢. any incidents of disorder

d. any faults in the CCTV system

e. any refusal of the sale of alcohol

f. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Page‘ S0 , Page 9 of 13




18.

19,

20,

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

All instances of crime or disorder to be reported by the designated premises
supervisor or responsible member of staff to an agreed police contact point,
as agreed with the Police.

There shall be no glass, drinks or open containers taken outside the premises
at any time except for the external rear garden area of the premises,

Where the saie or supply of alcohol is taking place employees of the premises
must request sight of evidence of the age of any person appearing to be
under 25 years of age (Challenge 25). Such evidence may include a dnvmg
licence or passport.

After 9pm on Ffiday and Saturday nights there shall be personal licence
holder on duty at the premises until close. :

Premises to operate a zero tolerance policy to drugs and comply with the
Hackney Police Weapons Polfcy and Hackney Police Theft Reduction Policy

where appropriate.

The premises will display prominent signage by every entrance and exit
requesting customers to leave the premises qulet!y and respect local
residents.

All staff should receive regular training around the legislation relating to drunk
and underage sales. There shall be written records kept of this training and
produced to police or other authorised officer upon request.

All smokers from the venue will be advised to use the rear garden. There shall
be a maximum of 8 smokers outside the front of the premises at any one time.

The Licensee shall ensure that all staff are fully trained and made aware of
the legal requirement of businesses to comply with their responsibility as
regards the disposal of waste produced from the business premises. The
procedure for handling and preparing for disposal of the waste shall be in
writing and displayed in a prominently place where it can be referred to at all
times by staff.

The licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable waste
disposal shall be appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced by the
business. The licensee shall maintain an adequate supply of waste
receptacles provided by his registered waste carrier (refuse sacks or
commercial waste bins) in order to ensure all refuse emanatmg from the
business is always presented for collection by his waste carrier and shall not
place any waste on the public highway in plain black or unidentifiable refuse
sacks or any other unidentifiable or unmarked waste receptacles.

Page 51 -
Page 10 of 13




28.

29,

30.

31.

32.

33.

The licensee's premises are situated in an area within which refuse may only
be left on the public highway at certain times (time bands). if the licensee’s
waste carrier cannot or does not comply. by collecting the refuse within an
hour after the close of any time band imposed by the waste authority, the
licensee musty remove the réfuse from the public highway and / or keep it
within the premises untii such time as his waste carrier arrives to collect the

refuse.

The licensee shall instruct a member of staff to make regular checks of the
area immediately outside the premises and remove any litter, bottles and
glasses emanating from the premises. A final check should be made at close

of business.

The capacity of the premises shall be as follows:

» Qutdoor rear garden A maximum of 60 patrons

+ Indoor area A maximum of 60 patrons

(total capacity for the premises shall therefore be no more than 120 patrons at

any one time)

No regulated entertainment shall be provided at the premises unless and until
a sound limitation device has been installed at the premises (device type to be
approved by the Pollution Team) on all music systems. The limiting devices
shall be set to ensure inaudibility in the nearest noise sensitive premises and
a certificate of compliance shall be submitted to the Pollution Team. The
limiting devises shall be recalibrated annually and a certificate of recalibration
must be submitted to the Pollution Team. The limiting devices shali be
controlled by the licensee and kept in a locked, tamper-proof box.

No noise emanating from the premises shall be audible within the nearest
noise sensitive premises.

There shall be no regulated entertainment or music of any kind in the outdoor
areas of the premises;

Page 52. Page 11 of 13




Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

N/A

3
Page 5 Page 12 of 13




Annex 4 — Plans

PLAN/071284/17092015

Page 54 Page 13 of 13




DAR AND
00Q AREA

Note:
STORAGE
STEPS.
16t step - 125mm high, 266mm going

2nd step - 220mm high ta ralsed platform

The location and type of any fire safely and any
other safety equipment is shown as at present. This
may be varled from time te time with the agreement
of the Fire Officer or afler a fire risk assessment

¢é

STEPS
st step - 175mm high, 460mm fong
2nd slep = 90mm high, 12Emm naing
ouTsInC
CUSTOMER THIS 15 NOT A
AREA 5
1d.0me FIRE ESCAPE
RANP
FH0mm heah, SCATING
128mm golng AREA
FIRC CSCAPC J
FROM 4 STePs
CARDEN 15! atop - 176mm hign, 400mm going
2nd slop - 150mm high, 160mm ooing
FOOD 1R5mm hiph. 310mm golng
PREPARATION Smm high to raisod bar floor
ARCA
INSIDE
]
om 1 A 4 5 i
O N | ﬂ
Scala bar |
PLAN N I
SEATING
AREA
FIRE ESCAPL
LEGEND A ow |
[>  wator Fira Extinguishor — =R
CNTRANCE
O  Carbon Dixido Fire Extinguisher
® Smeke Detocior
Client Scale 1:100@A2 Titlo
Rod Line denotes The Area Where o lial Momento Lounge Bar Plan
— e W e e Mr Bashkim Delijaj Data June 2015 I
Drawn NP
Project ¥
Momento Lounge Bar

5
23-24 Shoredilch High Street, London E1 6PG SHOREDITCH23 01

Page 55



E—

—
F 8]
[ E
By i)
e | & a@ . [ [
s I Fo .
SIS ~SATE S ME
QKO

/,%‘ e i —gﬂ R

.
NORMH The Edge Shoreditch, 23-24 Shoreditch High Street, E1 6PG

Scale: 1:1250 at A4

FIBﬁg&ySESpecified please specify copyright statement
' ' HaCKney Monday, December 5, 2022 email:




Agenda Iltem 6

& Hackney

For Consideration By

Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting Date

15 December 2022

Type of Application

Premises Licence

Address of Premises

Great Beyond Brewing Company,416-418 Union Walk,
London, E2 8HP

Classification

Decision

Ward(s) Affected

Haggerston

Group Director

Rickardo Hyatt

1. Summary
1.1. This is an application for a premises licence to allow authorisation for the
sale of alcohol on Monday to Sunday.
2. Application
2.1. Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd has made an application for a premises
licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.
2.2. The premises is not located within a special policy area.
2.3. The applicant is seeking authorisation for the following licensable activities
and times:
Supply of Alcohol Standard Hours:
(On sales)
Mon 16:00-23:00
Tue 16:00-23:00
Wed 16:00-23:00
Thu 16:00-23:00
Fri  16:00-23:00
Sat 12:00-23:00
Sun 12:00-21:00
Supply of Alcohol Standard Hours:
(Off sales)
Mon 10:00-23:00

Page 57



Tue 10:00-23:00
Wed 10:00-23:00
Thu 10:00-23:00
Fri 10:00-23:00
Sat 10:00-23:00
Sun 10:00-21:00

The opening hours of
the premises

Standard Hours:

Mon 10:00-23:00
Tue 10:00-23:00
Wed 10:00-23:00

Thu
Fri

Sat
Sun

10:00-23:00
10:00-23:00
10:00-23:00
10:00-21:00

24. The application is attached as Appendix A. The applicant has proposed
measures that could be converted to conditions (see paragraph 8.1 below).

Current Status/History
3.1. The premises is not currently licensed for any activity.
3.2. The application for a premises licence submitted in July 2022 was refused by
the Licensing Sub-Committee on 8" September 2022.
3.3. Temporary event notices have given in current year at this premises as
follows:
Date of the event(s) Hours
03/11/2022-05/11/2022 12:00-23:00
10/11/2022-13/11/2022 12:00-23:00
17/11/2022-19/11/2022 12:00-23:00
24/11/2022-26/11/2022 12:00-23:00
29/11/2022-29/11/2022 16:00-23:00
01/12/2022-03/12/2022 12:00-23:00
08/12/2022-10/12/2022 12:00-23:00
4. Representations: Responsible Authorities

From

Details

Environmental Health
Authority (Environmental
Protection) (Appendix B)

Representation received on the grounds of The
Prevention of Public Nuisance and proposed
conditions as set out in para 8.1

Page 58




6.

6.1.

71.

7.2.

8.1.

Environmental Health
Authority (Environmental
Enforcement)

Have confirmed no representation on this
application

Environmental Health
Authority (Health & Safety)

No representation received

Weights and Measures
(Trading Standards)

No representation received

Planning Authority

No representation received

Area Child Protection Officer

No representation received

Fire Authority

No representation received

Police Have confirmed no representation on this
application
Licensing Authority Have confirmed no representation after

clarification from the applicant on a number of
matters

Health Authority

No representation received

Representations: Other Persons

From

Details

39 representations opposing
the application received from
and on behalf of local

residents. 16 representations

Representation received on the grounds of The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public
Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and The
Protection of Children from Harm.

received in support.
(Appendices C1-C55)

Guidance Considerations

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by
the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

Policy Considerations

Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the London Borough
of Hackney’s Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy) adopted by the

Licensing Authority.

The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have been
made. With regard to this application, policies, LP1 (General Principles), LP2
(Licensing Objectives) and LP11 (Cumulative Impact) are relevant.

Officer Observations

If the Sub-Committee is minded to approve the application, the following
conditions should be applied the licence:

Supply of Alcohol(On/Both)

Page 59




1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(@) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence.

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not
hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time

limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

Page 60



4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

5. 5.1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sales or supply of alcohol.

5.2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licences must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.
5.3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years if age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-
A. a holographic mark or
B. an ultraviolet feature.

6. The responsible person shall ensure that:
a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures:
* beer or cider:1/2 pint;
* gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and
« still wine in a glass: 125ml; and
a. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other
printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and
b. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

7. 7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

7.2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above -
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P =
D+(DxV) Where -

()P is the permitted price,

(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(c)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol;

Page 61



(d)“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which

there is in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

(e) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the
club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(f) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

7.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8.2(b) above would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually
given by that sub- paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price
given by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

8. The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises shall at all times remain

9.

ancillary to the use of the premises as a brewery with beer production, storage
and distribution.

There shall be no licensable activities or consumption of alcohol in external
areas.

10.Customers shall not be permitted to access or exit the premises via the rear

doors, except in cases of emergency.

11.The sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed

containers only.

12.A minimum of 60 seats shall be maintained in the premises at all times the

premises is open for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

Page 62



13.A copy of the premises dispersal policy shall be made readily available at the
premises for inspection by a police officer and/or an authorised officer of the
Council or Police.

14.Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area
quietly.

15. A direct telephone number or email for the manager at the premises shall be
publicly available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number
and/or email is to be made available to residents and businesses in the
vicinity.

16.Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke or make a phone call, shall be limited to 10 persons at any one time.

17.The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons smoking outside the
premises do so in an orderly manner and are properly supervised by staff so
as to ensure that there is no public nuisance.

18.No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

19.Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance and exit of the premises or
outside the building.

20.All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 21:00 hours except
for the immediate access and egress of persons.

21.Signage shall be displayed informing customers that they are not permitted to
use the gate located adjacent to the junction of Union Walk and Nazrul Street
(except in cases of emergency) nor loiter around this area.

22.The gate located adjacent to the junction of Union Walk and Nazrul Street
shall be locked at 19:00 on any evening that the premises are open for the
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

23.The premises maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All public
areas, entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of
every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall
continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall
be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.

24.There will be a staff member at the premises who will be able to facilitate
viewing and downloading of the CCTV system with the minimum of delay.

Page 63



25.An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available immediately
to an authorised officer of the Hackney Borough Council or the Police, which
will record the following:

all crimes reported to the venue

any complaints received

any incidents of disorder

any faults in the CCTV system that you have been made aware of
any refusal of the sale of alcohol

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

26.All instances of crime or disorder to be reported by the Designated Premises
Supervisor or responsible member of staff to an agreed police contact point,
as agreed with the Police. (at this time this will be hackneylicensing@met.police.uk)

27.Where the sale or supply of alcohol is taking place employees of the premises
must request sight of evidence of the age of any person appearing to be
under 25 years of age (Challenge 25). Such evidence may include a driving
licence or passport.

28. All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol shall be fully trained and made aware of
the legal requirements relating to underage sales and other legal
requirements relating to the sale and supply of alcohol. Such training must
take place on a 12 monthly basis and written records of the training must be
maintained on the premises for inspection by the Police or Authorities. This
training is to include the WAVE (Welfare And Vulnerability Engagement)
training.

29.A refusals log will be kept at the premises and completed on any occasion a
sale is refused, this will be made available to all Responsible Authorities on
request.

30.When the premises use a courier service, it will be with a written agreement
that incorporates a challenge 25 Policy. Records of proof of age checks will be
retained for a period of three months. Any courier used, will be made aware of
the potential for proxy sales.

31.Deliveries will only be made to “post code” addresses, of businesses or
residential properties.

32.The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all entrances, exits and
passageways will be kept clear of debris or furniture.

33.No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed, or placed in outside
areas between 2300hours and 0800hours.

34.When the premises use drivers for their deliveries, it will ensure that vehicles

are respectfully parked, do not leave engines running or cause any public
nuisance.

Page 64



35. Staff will be diligent in observing those who attempt to make proxy purchases
on behalf of underage persons and alert the DPS should this occur.

36.The Licensee shall ensure that all relevant staff are fully trained and made
aware of the legal requirement of businesses to comply with their
responsibility as regards the disposal of waste produced from the business
premises. The procedure for handling and preparing for disposal of the waste
shall be in writing and displayed in a prominent place where it can be referred
to at all times by staff.

37.The Licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable waste
disposal shall be appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced by the
business. The Licensee shall maintain an adequate supply of waste
receptacles provided by his registered waste carrier (refuse sacks or
commercial waste bins) in order to ensure all refuse emanating from the
business is always presented for collection by his waste carrier and shall not
use any plain black or unidentifiable refuse sacks or any other unidentifiable
or unmarked waste receptacles.

38.In order to minimise the amount of time any waste remains on the public
highway in readiness for collection, the Licensee will ensure the timeframe
within which it may expect its waste carrier to collect is adhered to.

39.The Licensee shall instruct members of staff to make regular checks of the
area immediately outside the premises and remove any litter, bottles and
glasses emanating from the premises. A final check should be made at close
of business.

40.The Licensee shall provide a safe receptacle for cigarette ends to be placed
outside for the use of customers, such receptacle being carefully placed so as
not to cause an obstruction or trip.

41.The current trade waste agreement/duty of care waste transfer document
shall be displayed and maintained in the premises where it can be
conveniently seen and read by persons. This should remain unobstructed at
all times and should clearly identify:-

o the name of the registered waste carrier

the date of commencement of trade waste contract

the date of expiry of trade waste contract

the days and times of collection

the type of waste including the European Waste Code

Conditions derived from Responsible Authority representations

42.No music or amplified sound shall be generated within the premises, so as to
give rise to nuisance within neighbouring residential dwellings.

43.The capacity of the premises shall be limited to up to a maximum of 66
patrons at any one time.

Page 65



9.1.

10.

10.1.

10.2.

11.

11.1.

12.

12.1.

12.2.

44 All patrons & staff shall only smoke in the designated smoking area.
45.All patrons and staff waiting for taxis or other forms of transport will be

encouraged to wait within the premises and this includes delivery drivers and
riders.

Reasons for Officer Observations

Conditions (8) to (41) are derived from the applicant’s operating schedule,
conditions (42) to (45) have been proposed by the Environmental Protection.

Legal Comments

The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act
2003 to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following
4 licensing objectives;

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

e Public Safety

e Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children from Harm

It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal
importance and are the only grounds upon which a relevant
representation can be made and for which an application can be refused
or terms and conditions attached to a licence.

Human Rights Act 1998 Implications

There are implications to;

B Article 6 — Right to a fair hearing

B Article 14 — Not to discriminate

B Balancing: Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a
licence is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 — Right of
Privacy (i.e. respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate
decision having regard to the protection of an individuals rights
against the interests of the community at large.

Members Decision Making

Option 1
That the application be refused
Option 2

That the application be approved, together with any conditions or
restrictions which Members consider necessary for the promotion of
the Licensing objectives.

Page 66



13. Conclusion

13.1. That Members decide on the application under the Licensing Act 2003.

Appendices:

Appendix A: Application for a premises licence and supporting documents
Appendix B: Representations from responsible authorities

Appendix C: Representations from other persons

Appendix D: Location map

Background documents

Licensing Act 2003

LBH Statement of Licensing Policy

Report Author

Name: Shan Uthayasangar

Title: Licensing Officer

Email: shan.uthayasangar@hackney.gov.uk
Tel: 02083562431

Comments for the Group Name
Director of Finance and Title
Corporate Resources Email
prepared by Tel
Comments for the Name
Director of Legal, Title
Democratic and Electoral Email
Services prepared by Tel

Page 67




APPENDIX A

Thomas & Thomas

Partners LLP

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.
In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Great Beyond Brewing Company
416-418 Union Walk

Post town London

Postcode E2 8HP

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £BAND C

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a)

b)

d)
e)

f)

an individual or individuals *

a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability partnership
ii as a partnership (other than limited liability)

iii as an unincorporated association or

iv other (for example a statutory corporation)

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

GRE.7.1 app form.docx Page 68

Please tick as appropriate

]

I A ¢

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [] please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the [] please complete section (B)
Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that
Part) in an independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and [] please complete section (B)
Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for licensable |Z
activities; or
| am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative []

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ ] Mrs [ ] Miss [_] Ms [ ] example, Rev)

Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old or over [_] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service), the 9-
digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr |:| Mrs |:| Miss |:| Ms |:| example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over ] Please tick yes

Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service), the 9-
digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see note 15 for information)

Page 69




Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered number.
In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of
each party concerned.

Name
Great Beyond Brewing Company LTD

Address
417 Union Walk, London, Greater London, United Kingdom, E2 8HP

Registered number (where applicable)
13936037

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |DD| |N”\|/I I |YYTY | |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to DD MM YYYY
end? HEEREREN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Independent brewery across 3 railway arches at ground floor level with ancillary tap room in Arch 416.

The application follows consultation with the Responsible Authorities and Local Residents.

The application proposes a new 11pm Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol only. There is no proposal for Regulated
Entertainment or Late Night Refreshment.

The application includes a comprehensive operating schedule of conditions to prevent the consumption of alcohol in
external areas and to ensure local residents are not disturbed.

Page 70



If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) []
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

I 1 O O O R

h)

]

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

X

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 71



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors

Standard days and timings or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3) Indoors [

(please read guidance note 7)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both |:|

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

GRE.7.1 app form.docx

Page 72




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or
Standard days and timings both — please tick (please read guidance note 3) Indoors [
(please read guidance note 7)
Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both |:|
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of films
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 73




Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting events
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 74




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 75




Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3) Indoors

(please read guidance note 7)

Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both |:|

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 76




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3) Indoors

(please read guidance note 7)

Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 77

10



G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors

Standard days and timings or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3) Indoors

(please read guidance note 7)

Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both |:|

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance note
5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

11
Page 78



H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors ]
both — please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Mon Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of
a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 79

12



Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3) | ndoors

(please read guidance note 7)

Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

13
Page 80



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — please tick on the

Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 8) premises

(please read guidance note 7)

premises

Day Start Finish Both |Z|

Mon 1000 2300 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 5)
On sales shall not commence until 16:00 Monday to Friday and 12:00 Saturday & Sunday

Tue 1000 2300

Wed 1000 2300

Thur 1000 2300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri 1000 2300

Sat 1000 2300

Sun 1000 2100

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises supervisor

(Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name Oliver Anthony Parker

Date of birth_

Address
(Private address)

Postcode |

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

|
K

Page 81

14



Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).
N/A

Hours premises are open to the | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon 1000 2300

Tue 1000 2300

Wed 1000 2300
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public at
different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Thur 1000 2300 guidance note 6)

Fri 1000 2300

Sat 1000 2300

Sun 1000 2100

Page 82

15



M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Please refer to the attached schedule of conditions for the promotion of all four licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please refer to a) above.

c) Public safety

Please refer to a) above.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please refer to a) above.

e) The protection of children from harm

Please refer to a) above.

Page 83

16



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

o | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
e | have enclosed the plan of the premises. 4
° I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where applicable =
(postal applications only] [Electronic Submission - LA to serve RA's]
o | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises =
supervisor, if applicable.
e | understand that | must now advertise my application. X
° | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. |Z
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
o partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included documents
demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home
Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15). ]

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW,
OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND
NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if |
do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and
that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK
(please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to
conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and |
have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online
right to work check using the Home Office online right to work checking service which
confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature 720/;({1& a/(a/ ﬂﬂlf(df

Date 28/10/2022

Capacity Solicitors on behalf of applicant

GRE.7.1 app form.docx

17
Page 84



For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read
guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 14)

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP

Post town ‘ London ‘ Postcode ‘ [ ]
Telephone number (if any) ‘ ]

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i)
the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell

18
Page 85



October 2022

Application for a Premises Licence
Great Beyond Brewing Company
416-418 Union Walk, London, E2 8HP

Proposed Licensable Activities:

Sale of Alcohol for Sale of Alcohol for Opening Hours

Consumption on the | Consumption off

Premises the Premises
Monday to Friday 16:00 —23:00 10:00 - 23:00 10:00 —-23:00
Saturday 12:00-23:00 10:00 - 23:00 10:00 —-23:00
Sunday 12:00-21:00 10:00 - 21:00 10:00-21:00

NB:

e No non-standard timings
e No Regulated Entertainment
e No Late Night Refreshment

Proposed Conditions:

1.  Thesupply of alcohol for consumption on the premises shall at all times remain ancillary
to the use of the premises as a brewery with beer production, storage and distribution.

2.  There shall be no licensable activities or consumption of alcohol in external areas.

3.  Customers shall not be permitted to access or exit the premises via the rear doors,
except in cases of emergency.

4.  The sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only.

5. A minimum of 60 seats shall be maintained in the premises at all times the premises is
open for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

6. A copy of the premises dispersal policy shall be made readily available at the premises
for inspection by a police officer and/or an authorised officer of the Council or Police.

7. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons
to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

8.  Adirect telephone number or email for the manager at the premises shall be publicly

available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number and/or email is to be
made available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.

Page 86



October 2022

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke
or make a phone call, shall be limited to 10 persons at any one time.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons smoking outside the premises
do so in an orderly manner and are properly supervised by staff so as to ensure that
there is no public nuisance.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance and exit of the premises or outside
the building.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 21:00 hours except for the
immediate access and egress of persons.

Signage shall be displayed informing customers that they are not permitted to use the
gate located adjacent to the junction of Union Walk and Nazrul Street (except in cases
of emergency) nor loiter around this area.

The gate located adjacent to the junction of Union Walk and Nazrul Street shall be
locked at 19:00 on any evening that the premises are open for the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises.

The premises maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All public areas, entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering
in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is
open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and
time stamping.

There will be a staff member at the premises who will be able to facilitate viewing and
downloading of the CCTV system with the minimum of delay.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available immediately to an
authorised officer of the Hackney Borough Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

all crimes reported to the venue

any complaints received

any incidents of disorder

any faults in the CCTV system that you have been made aware of
any refusal of the sale of alcohol

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

ho Qoo T o

Page 87



October 2022

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

All instances of crime or disorder to be reported by the Designated Premises Supervisor
or responsible member of staff to an agreed police contact point, as agreed with the
Police. (at this time this will be hackneylicensing@met.police.uk)

Where the sale or supply of alcohol is taking place employees of the premises must
request sight of evidence of the age of any person appearing to be under 25 years of
age (Challenge 25). Such evidence may include a driving licence or passport.

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol shall be fully trained and made aware of the legal
requirements relating to underage sales and other legal requirements relating to the
sale and supply of alcohol. Such training must take place on a 12 monthly basis and
written records of the training must be maintained on the premises for inspection by
the Police or Authorities. This training is to include the WAVE (Welfare And Vulnerability
Engagement) training.

A refusals log will be kept at the premises and completed on any occasion a sale is
refused, this will be made available to all Responsible Authorities on request.

When the premises use a courier service, it will be with a written agreement that
incorporates a challenge 25 Policy. Records of proof of age checks will be retained for a
period of three months. Any courier used, will be made aware of the potential for proxy
sales.

Deliveries will only be made to “post code’” addresses, of businesses or residential
properties.

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all entrances, exits and passageways will
be kept clear of debris or furniture.

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed, or placed in outside areas
between 2300hours and 0800hours.

When the premises use drivers for their deliveries, it will ensure that vehicles are
respectfully parked, do not leave engines running or cause any public nuisance.

Staff will be diligent in observing those who attempt to make proxy purchases on behalf
of underage persons and alert the DPS should this occur.

The Licensee shall ensure that all relevant staff are fully trained and made aware of the
legal requirement of businesses to comply with their responsibility as regards the
disposal of waste produced from the business premises. The procedure for handling
and preparing for disposal of the waste shall be in writing and displayed in a prominent
place where it can be referred to at all times by staff.

The Licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable waste disposal

shall be appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced by the business. The
Licensee shall maintain an adequate supply of waste receptacles provided by his

Page 88



October 2022

31.

32.

33.

34.

registered waste carrier (refuse sacks or commercial waste bins) in order to ensure all
refuse emanating from the business is always presented for collection by his waste
carrier and shall not use any plain black or unidentifiable refuse sacks or any other
unidentifiable or unmarked waste receptacles.

In order to minimise the amount of time any waste remains on the public highway in
readiness for collection, the Licensee will ensure the timeframe within which it may
expect its waste carrier to collect is adhered to.

The Licensee shall instruct members of staff to make regular checks of the area
immediately outside the premises and remove any litter, bottles and glasses emanating
from the premises. A final check should be made at close of business.

The Licensee shall provide a safe receptacle for cigarette ends to be placed outside for
the use of customers, such receptacle being carefully placed so as not to cause an
obstruction or trip.

The current trade waste agreement/duty of care waste transfer document shall be
displayed and maintained in the premises where it can be conveniently seen and read
by persons. This should remain unobstructed at all times and should clearly identify:-
a. the name of the registered waste carrier

the date of commencement of trade waste contract

the date of expiry of trade waste contract

the days and times of collection

the type of waste including the European Waste Code

©®ao0 o

Page 89



20d | 100

WD 001t VO 00zt | ejeas

uorsines ‘ou Bumesp NOLLYWHOINI | smers

Uerd asuor

o Bumesp

e uown -Bumeig puokeg teain
mn aof

oY BuuueidynowowDo 3

py7 Buluue|d yinowuoy

wowpuowe e Aw

NOILYWNOINI¥OS 2201z -
NOILYWHOSNI¥03 22016z Lod
NOLLYWHO4NI¥O4 ~ zzol'zz  20d

AINO JAILYDIANI SI LNINJIND3
AL34VS 3414 40 SNINOILISOd
JHL ANV F4NLINYNS d3XI4 NON

NOLLONMLSNOD ONILSISH 314 SAANIN 09 ——-—
NOLLONYLSNOD ONILSIST 313 SINNI 08 ——-—
SONINLSYA WOM 3303

TANVA ¥ILYAd3Y TYNEILXE

TANVA ¥3LYIA3Y TYNSILNI

JONVLSIST 313 SILANIN 08

JONVLSIST 313 SALANIN 09

ONILSISZY IHONS

ONISOT0 4138

3NV NOISIA

AMIONOWNOY! 18 HSNd

V10 d33% AYMONYD

LNIOd TIVO WiV Y 3l

(N3349) MOBNHY TYNOLLOZMIO

N3O OL ¥v8 HSNd

JUCENS

UYFTO 4T ‘IdvOSI 4

Q3%007d33% 400 Bl

LNHS 33 HOOQ 313

141150 35N QIOAY ‘314 50 IN3AT NI

INIOd TIVO YNV

=
=
&
=

SONS 0103130
1V3H ¥O103130

SHIANNOS WASIA S TNy
ANQ NIVIN 313

L3 NIV 33

JENNVCE N

200 WIHSINONLLA

YO "MIHSINONILXE

MILYM MIHSINONILXE

AONZOUIW3 ‘GINIVINOD 4138 ‘FUIVNINNT
AON3DING ‘GINIVANOD 4135 ‘FHIVNIANT ¥VaNT

[Bxdd4qero0Bl

QINIVINOD 4138 ‘FIVNINNT ¥VaNIT

SILNILOY TTBVSNION 40 VINY e

A

(00060S1 01
paunsse fyent 5°3) 3070810 Pood paIda00 SN0 PUE SIUAWNOF

STVIMALYIN NO STLON TvMaN3D

‘2s0dind
s
AereIpauwy patiodas aq o) Aied oo Aue

v

S3LON WaINIO

INIVL3Y 1HORIAAOD S.LOILIHONY ©

1

J1BHNYS 3]0y

syue|
JEEEYY

loued
jo5u0D

ZX el
BuiuonIpuo)

gxjuel
ipuod

810}S pPoD

L]

FEIT %)
ELIINEN

Buness
youaq
paxi4

|

ALDD =

9X U
uonIpu

=]
O

Page 90




Hackney
APPENDIX B

Licensing Act 2003: Application for a premises licence- Great Beyond Brewing Company,
416-418, Union Walk, Hackney, London, E2 8HP

1 message

George Wokorach <george.wokorach@hackney.gov.uk> 19 November 2022 at 21:49
To: Shan Uthayasangar <shan.uthayasangar@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Shan

The EP Team has no objection to the application subject to the proposed draft conditions made by the applicant. However, |
would like to amend two of those conditions:

Amended conditions:

27. When the premises use drivers for their deliveries, it will ensure that vehicles are

respectfully parked, do not leave engines running or cause any public nuisance. A dedicated member of staff will monitor the
external areas from time to time to ensure that drivers, riders and customers do not congregate in surrounding areas and cause
public nuisance to neighbours. All reasonable steps shall be taken to stop patrons from congregating on the road outside the
premises and from causing noise & nuisance to residents living in the vicinity of the premises

9. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke or make a phone call, shall be limited to 6
persons at any one time.

Additional conditions

1.No music or amplified sound shall be generated within the premises, so as to give rise to nuisance within neighbouring
residential dwellings

2. The capacity of the premises shall be limited to up to a maximum of 66 patrons at any one time

3. All patrons & staff shall only smoke in the designated smoking area

4. All patrons and staff waiting for taxis or other forms of transport will be encouraged to wait within the premises and this includes
delivery drivers and riders

| hope these conditions are reasonable
Regards

George Wokorach

Environmental Protection Officer
Projects and Regulatory Services
Neighbourhoods & Housing Directorate
London Borough of Hackney

Hackney Service Centre

2 Hillman Street

London

E8 1FB

Tel: 0208 356 3403
Email: George.Wokorach@hackney.gov.uk

Disclaimers apply, for full details see: https://hackney.gov.uk/email-disclaimer

Page 91



APPENDIX C1

(16 November 2022)

Representations of__l Long Street, London E2 .)

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk, Hoxton, E2 8HP

Submitted on 28" October 2022, by Great Beyond Brewing Company

To Hackney Council Licensing Team and Licensing Sub-Committee

My name is _ | am writing to you as both a resident atl Long Street (the ‘Long &
Waterson’ residential complex which is adjacent to Arches 416-418), and as a representative of the
management company for the freehold owner of the ‘Long & Waterson’ residential complex. | am
writing to object to this application for the proposed licensable activities, specifically, the use of the
Arches as a ‘brewpub’ (a combined brewery and pub/bar), for the reasons summarised below (and set
out in detail in the sections of my representations): -

e the proposed venue would result in an unacceptable increase in noise nuisance and disturbance,
particularly at sensitive times of the evening/night (elaborated in Section 2 below).

e the applicants’ previous application was primarily refused because of concerns and objections of
the Licensing Authority and the Environmental Protection Team that the proposal would have a
negative impact on local residents in terms of noise disturbance, but also because of the
applicants’ failure to provide submit sufficient documentation to support the application. The
current application similarly fails to take account of the Sub-Committee’s concerns that sufficient
supporting documentation should be provided to allow for a proper assessment of the potential
public nuisance/noise impact of the proposed licensable activities. The following should be
submitted and assessed before a decision is made on the current application - a noise impact
report, an odour impact assessment, a customer management strategy, a customer dispersal
plan, a traffic/servicing impact assessment, a Fire Risk Assessment, confirmation of the location
of external designated smoking areas, and the details and arrangements for refuse storage and
collection (elaborated in Section 2 below).

e the locality already suffers from severe traffic congestion and conflicts, as the Council and Police
are aware, and the proposed venue will exacerbate the traffic problems that exists along
Waterson Street (elaborated in Section 3 below).

e apub/drinking venue will potentially increase the risks of antisocial and drunken behaviour in an
area recognised by the Metropolitan Police to be a drug use ‘hot spot’ (elaborated in Section 3
below).

e the applicants’ proposed conditions would provide insufficient mitigation and/or protection to
safeguard the amenity of neighbouring residents, and additionally, they fail to address some of
the key concerns of the Sub-Committee. In addition, the proposed conditions also contradict
information given to local residents in the letter the applicants sent to them, and information |
was given in a discussion with John Driebergen on 24 October (elaborated in Section 4 below).

e the applicants do not have planning permission for the proposed new use or for any external
alterations and equipment required for the proposed brewpub, and they have not submitted a
planning application to accompany the new Premises Licence application. The Licensing Sub-
Committee should not therefore allow the application until planning permission has been sought
and granted for the proposed new mixed [sui generis] use (elaborated in Section 5 below).

1
Page 92



e | also object to both the ‘brewery’ operations and the ‘licensable activities’ operating outside

the hours of 10:00 to 20:00 Mondays to Saturdays, and 12:00 to 19:00 on Sundays (elaborated
in Section 1 below).

To summarize, the opening of a brewery and pub/bar within what is very much a residential area,
would severely harm the peaceful enjoyment of the adjoining and surrounding residential properties,
many of which are occupied by young families and children. The submitted application is contrary to,
and would undermine, the objectives that underpin Licensing Policies LP1, LP2, LP3, LP4, LP5, LP6 and

LP11 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. My concerns and objections are set out in Sections
2 to 5 below.

2
Page 93



The 'Long and Waterson’ Residential Complex

‘Long & Waterson’, where | reside, is a residential complex of 119 apartments, inhabited by many
young families, and it is located directly to the rear of Arches 416 — 418, as can be seen in the
photograph below (Image 1). My concerns and objections to the current application are based on the
close proximity of the arches to the ‘Long & Waterson’ apartments (and other residential properties
along Union Walk).

Union Walk West Union Walk North

Image 1 - Long & Waterson

The applicant, the ‘Great Beyond Brewing Company’, have leased from Transport For London (TFL)
three [historically] individual arches at 416, 417 and 418 Union Walk, and the adjacent rear and front
external spaces (see Image 2 - The leased property).

Front outside area

Rear outside area

Image 2 - The leased property

3
Page 94



Images 3 and 5 below show close the arches are to the residential apartments in ‘Long & Waterson’.

Arch 418 Arch 417 Arch 416

e

Image 4 — View f the regr outside area facing ngrth

TFL Union Walk North gate

L&W Union Walk North gate

Rear outside area

Image 5 — 2" View of the rear outside area facing south

The shared asphalt area (marked in green in the image below) was an issue of concern/focus for the
Metropolitan Police before the residential development was completed. The area is secured by two
gates, (1) a ‘Long & Waterson’ gate, and (2) a ‘TFL’ gate, which together restrict pedestrian and
vehicular access from Union Walk North. A key requirement of the Metropolitan Police was that, “TFL
GATE MANAGEMENT - Gates to be kept locked at all times by tenants of industrial units."

Rear outside area

" TFL Union Walk North gate

L&W Union Walk North gate

e ol &

e6- Thé shared asphalt area

Boundary line

4
Page 95



Representations to the Premises License Application for Arches 416 - 418 Union Walk
(The Great Beyond Brewing Company)

1. The Application Proposal

In a letter to local residents, dated 6™ October 2022 (a copy is attached as Appendix 1), the applicants
confirmed their plans “to open a microbrewery”, and they advised us that they “have long experience
in the quality end of the brewing industry, including at Fourpure Brewing Company, Meantime Brewing
Company, and Brooklyn Brewery”. Their letter goes on to state that:-

° the first of the railway arches “will house the brewery itself”, and the second arch unit will be
used as “a cold store and small office area”.

° the third arch/unit will be used “for packing and distribution up to 4pm each day”, and from
4pm “as a tasting room, where customers will be able to taste and purchase our products”.

° the ‘tasting room’ will have a capacity of no more than 80 customers, and it would operate “five
evenings per week ... closing between 9pm and 11pm depending on the day of week”.

The applicants’ letter also makes clear their intention “over the next few weeks ... to run some evenings
on temporary event notices just to make sure that we are operating without any harm to the amenity
of local residents”.

Although we were told that the proposed new use would be “a microbrewery”, the reality is that what
is being proposed is a ‘brewpub’ (a combined brewery and bar) as is made clear from the information
provided with the applicants previous Premises Licence application, and by the examples referenced
by the applicants (see below, and www.fourpure.com and www.meantimebrewing.com). The ‘tasting
room’ proposed for Arch 416 will be the pub/bar part of the enterprise.

(¢)
SHOP  VENUES  ABOUTUS Fu u H ooo P unE SEARCHQ,  LOGIN 2  £000

|

N

Taproom — ‘Fourpure Brewing Company’

5
Page 96



THE TASTING ROOMS

Christmas/New Year Opening Hours:
24/25/26/27/28th December: Closed
29/30th/31st December: 12pm-8pm
15t/ 2nd/3rd/4/5th January: Closed
Opening Hours:

Monday: Closed

Tuesday - Thursday: 12pm-9pm

Friday - Saturday: 12pm-10pm

Sunday: Closed

If you have any questions please email
thetastingrooms@meantimebrewing com

‘Meantime Brewing Company’

... the proposed opening days and hours ...

The current application proposes that the ‘licensable activities’ involving the sale and consumption of
alcohol ‘on the premises’ (within Arch 416) will operate seven days a week (not the “five evenings per
week” we were told), up to 11pm for six days of the week, and from 12pm at weekends. The sale and

distribution of alcohol will take place daily, from 10am.

The applicants had previously advised the Licensing Sub-Committee that their venue would “brew
beer two times a week”. | am concerned that the current application submission is silent on the actual
operating hours of the brewery/industrial part of the proposed use, especially when considering that
the applicants are proposing that the sale/distribution of alcohol ‘for consumption off the premises’
will take place daily from 10am until 11pm Mondays to Saturdays, and until 9pm on Sundays.

The Sub-Committee will note and compare, the hours of operation sought by the current Premises
Licence application, with the operating hours of the brewpub examples referenced by the applicants,
namely, the opening times for (i) the ‘Fourpure Brewery’ are Thursdays and Fridays 4pm to 10pm,
Saturdays 12pm to 10pm, and 12pm to 6pm on Sundays, and (ii) the ‘tasting rooms’ at the ‘Meantime
Brewing’ establishment are Tuesdays to Thursdays 12pm to 9pm and Fridays and Saturdays 12pm to
10pm (the business is closed on Mondays and Sundays).

Further to Licensing Policy LP3 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, which allows for
restrictive hours of operation depending “on the character of the area and if the individual
circumstances require it", the hours of operation of the proposed venue should be restricted to avoid
pedestrian/traffic activity occurring at times when the potential risks of nuisance or disturbance would
be greater. | therefore object to the venue (including the ‘brewery’ operations and the sale of alcohol
‘off the premises’) operating outside the hours of 10:00 to 20:00 on Mondays to Saturdays, and 12:00
to 19:00 on Sundays, particularly as the applicants have not provided any documentation to prove
that the brewery plant and machinery can be operated without causing noise nuisance or disturbance
to adjoining residents.

| have set out below my additional concerns and objections to the current application submission.

6
Page 97



2. The proposal will have a detrimental impact on local adjoining and surrounding residents

The applicants’ previous application was primarily refused because of the concerns and objections of
the Licensing Authority and the Environmental Protection Team, that the proposal would have a
negative impact on local residents in terms of noise disturbance (and internal and external) noise
outbreak, and taking into account (i) the close proximity of local residential properties (namely those
along Union Walk, Kingsland Road and the adjoining ‘Long and Waterson’ apartments), and (ii) that
insufficient information had been provided to demonstrate that the proposed activities would not
have a negative nuisance/noise impacts (such as a noise impact report or noise management plan).

The previous application was therefore refused on the grounds that it was contrary to a number of
the Licensing Policies of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, such as Policies LP1, LP2, LP3 LP6
and LP11. The concerns and objections of the Licensing Authority and the Environmental Protection
Team are attached as Appendix 2.

Whilst | am pleased that the applicants are no longer proposing an external seating/drinking area to
the rear of Arch 416, I still have concerns, as the current submission is silent on exactly how the rear
area to Arch 416 is to be used, particularly as the applicants’ floorplans show access/double doors at
the rear of Arch 416.

| [therefore] maintain my objections to the application, on the grounds that the introduction of a
bar/pub facility would result in an unacceptable increase in noise, nuisance and disturbance to the
detriment of local residents (especially the upper floor residential properties directly opposite on
Union Walk), from patrons arriving and leaving the venue, from delivery driver/car/uber/taxi/mini
cab arrivals and departures along Union Walk, from the revving of engines, the opening and closing of
car doors, and the sounding of horns. All of this will be taking place at the more sensitive times of the
late evening and night, fundamentally and detrimentally changing the quiet, less busy, and more
‘residential’ environment that exists after 7pm.

... potential impact of the brewing operations ...

As with the previous submission, the current application fails to provide sufficient information to
demonstrate that the proposed brewery element of the proposed new use would not have a negative
public nuisance and noise impact.

During our meeting on 24" of October, John Driebergen advised us that a filter would be used to
prevent smells emanating during the production of the beer. This is not mentioned in any of the
applicants ‘Proposed Conditions’. More importantly, the applicants have not submitted an
odour/fume assessment to demonstrate that no smells or odorous emissions will be generated by
brewery machinery/plant. In addition, no details have been provided regarding the magnitude of the
production or the facility’s brewing manufacturing and distribution capacity. The photographs below,
of the proximity of some of the apartments within the ‘Long Waterson’ complex, demonstrate the
potential for nuisance and disturbance that could be caused by the operations of the brewery, in terms
of noise and odour emissions.

7
Page 98



Arch 418

Image 3 — View of the rear outside area facing south Image 5 — View of the rear outside area facing north

The Sub-Committee will further note that ‘Box E’ and ‘Box F’ of the Premises Licence Application Form
(pages 9 and 10), state that no live or recorded music is to be played within the premises, and yet John
Driebergen stated, in the meeting on 24th October, that any music played within the premises will not
be louder than the volume of a conversation. Is recorded music to be played or not?

In summary, the current application is contrary to Licensing Policies LP1 and LP2, as it cannot be
properly assessed as to its potential public nuisance/noise impact, without the following information
being provided for the Council’s assessment - a noise impact report (including in relation to the
operation of the ‘brewery’ plant and machinery), an odour impact assessment, a customer
management and dispersal strategy, a Fire Risk Assessment, confirmation of the location of designated
smoking areas, and the details of the proposed refuse/recycling storage arrangements (especially for
bottle disposal).

AS stated above, | would also object, further to Licensing Policy LP3, and to avoid pedestrian/traffic
activity occurring at times when the potential risks of nuisance or disturbance would be greater, to
either the brewery operations (including for the sale of alcohol ‘off the premises’) or the pub/bar being
permitted to operate outside the hours of 10:00 to 20:00 Mondays to Saturdays, and 12:00 to 19:00
on Sundays.

3. The proposed facility will exacerbate existing local area disturbance issues

There are currently two major sources of nuisance and disturbance within the immediate locality. One
is the traffic chaos and conflicts that lead to road rage incidents on Waterson Street. The other is the
fact that Union Walk West is a drug trafficking ‘hot spot’, as made clear by PC Helen King in an email
sent following a meeting held with the Police Officers who are members of the Safer Neighbourhoods
Team (SNT) during a meeting last October - “/ just wanted to reassure yourself and fellow residents
that Waterson Street, Long Street and surrounding areas are part of Haggerston SNT default patrols
as they are currently one of our Hotspots for ASB and Drug Use”. | am concerned that the proposed
pub/bar will make an already difficult situation even worse, by increasing the risks of anti-social
behaviour by adding more people under the influence of alcohol in a drug use hot spot.

8
Page 99



... Waterson Street existing traffic chaos and conflicts ...

There are continuous daily traffic jams/conflicts and incidents of road rage-violence, loud shouting
and screaming along Waterson Street (see images 8 and 10), as traffic diverts from Hackney Road and
Kingsland Road, and negotiates what is essentially a very narrow street. This is a major source of
disturbance for the residents along Waterson Street and within the ‘Long & Waterson’ complex. The
chaos is especially evident during weekends.

Both the Council and the Metropolitan Police are well aware of these problems. The Council, due to
appeals by residents to change the traffic situation (such as The Shoreditch Investment and
Management Ltd appeal from April 2021), and the Metropolitan Police, by the number of calls
received every weekend (as confirmed by the Haggerston SNT, see above).

In the last two years since Cremer Street was turned into a one-way street, Waterson Street has
become the main connection route between Hackney Road and Kingsland Road (see image 9). As
Waterson Street has rows of parking bays along most of its length, it is practically a ‘single file’ road,
with only small clear sections to allow cars to pass (see image 11). The proposed venue will
unacceptably increase traffic on Waterson Street, as it will be the only way to access the pub/bar by
a motor vehicle (see image 7).

| would urge the committee to request a trafficimpact assessment (and delivery/servicing assessment)
to demonstrate that the proposed activities, the pub/bar element especially, would not result in any
harmful parking or traffic impacts, or nuisance and disturbance (including from delivery trips).

Image 7 — Motor vehicles way in to the brewery / bar

Image 8— Road rage on Waterson St.

9
Page 100



maore suitable and has no paring along the road.

a S P
] 1o ELiicing J:é al
T Lol =
=l o A
ne Grocery - T Exprams
Q & Road blocks due to
e @ 3 jammed traffic on
= Waterson Street
B Cuft P L
F
% 9 R
9‘:: . i -
L ncpclows fhoreciti = S
e Waterson 5t. road jams due
sy - to mostly single lane road
b arrangement and excessive
P traffic flow
E 0_"!: lf\:".;'\r.‘uf:" -
Image 9- Local area traffic analysis Image 10 — Traffic jam on Waterson St.

7 i

Image 11 - Single row parking bays on Waterson St.

4. The Applicant’s Suggested Conditions

As already mentioned, the current application fails to provide sufficient information to allow for a
proper understanding and assessment of the potential public nuisance and noise impact that may be
result from the (internal and external) activities that would arise from the operation of the proposed
brewpub. Itis also the case, for the reasons set out below, that the conditions being suggested by the
applicants are not sufficiently robust enough to ensure that the proposed brewpub would not
undermine the Council’s applicable licensing objectives, such as those that underpin Licensing Policies
LP1, LP2, LP3 and LP4.

... Condition 2 (use of the rear external areaq) ...

Although the applicant is suggesting that no ‘licensable activities’ (including the consumption of
alcohol) will take place in the rear external areas, the submission provides no details as to exactly what
activities will take place to the external rear areas. For example, will the refuse storage facilities be
located here? Will they be used for incoming/outgoing deliveries? Given the proximity of the ‘Long &
Waterson’ apartments, it is important that clarification is provided before a decision is made on the
application, and thereafter conditions should be imposed to restrict the use of the rear areas.

10
Page 101



.. Condition 2 (consumption of alcohol) ...

In addition to the requirement that no licensable activities or consumption of alcohol taking place in
external areas, a requirement/condition is needed to restrict the consumption of alcohol to within
Arch 416 only, and not at any time within Arches 417 and 418.

.. Condition 3 (rear access doors) ...

Any rear doors for each of the arches should be self-closing so that they are not left open (except in
an emergency). The rear doors should also be appropriately fire rated.

... Condition 5 (customer capacity) ...

Condition 5 states that a minimum of 60 seats will be maintained within the premises, however in the
applicants’ letter to local residents, we were advised that the ‘tasting room’ will have a capacity of
“up to 80”. That could be ‘persons’ or ‘seating capacity’. Any condition relating to ‘customer capacity’
should impose a maximum, whether seated or not (in this case, 80 persons as stated by the
applicants). Confirmation of that ‘maximum’ should be provided before any decision is made on the
application.

... Condition 6 (premises dispersal policy) ...

Condition 6 refers to “a copy the premises dispersal policy”. If the applicants have submitted a
‘dispersal plan’ then it was not distributed to local residents. This is an important area of concern for
the residents of ‘Long & Waterson’ due to our proximity to possible customer gathering areas close to
the Union Walk Gate entrance for the ‘Long & Waterson’ complex (as the pub/bar entrance is less
than 20 meters - see image 12). No decision should be made on the application until the strategy to
manage the dispersal of customers from the premises has been distributed to local residents, and the
arrangements have been ‘signed-off’ by the Licensing Authority, the Environmental Protection Team
and the Metropolitan Police.

Long & Waterson

Bar entrance & exit point

I .".
RN

Union Walk Gate

Potential Gathering Area

Figure 1lmage 12 - Union Walk Gate, Bar entrance & exit point, potential Gathering Area

11
Page 102



... Conditions 7, 9 and 10 (designated smoking areas) ...

The submission fails to provide details of the location of the designated customer smoking area(s).
This information, together with the applicants’ arrangements to supervise and control any customers
smoking outside the premises during the hours of operation, should be provided before any decision
is made on the application, and thereafter conditions should be imposed to ensure compliance with
any details ‘signed-off’ by the appropriate ‘responsible authorities’.

... Conditions 11, 12 and 13 (the potential for noise nuisance and disturbance) ...

As | have already mentioned, one of the most significant omissions from the current submission is the
lack of details and information on the proposed ‘brewery’ operations. A noise impact assessment
must be provided to ensure that the noise emissions generated by the ‘brewery’ operations and the
associated plant and machinery [and the operation of the pub/bar] would not result in any negative
noise, nuisance and disturbance impacts.

| would also add that the rear facade of Arch 416 (see image 4), where the pub/bar will be located,
comprises an old wooden structure with a single glazed glass windows. Any glazing for each of the
individual arches should be sufficient to ensure that any noise generated from within the units
(including any ‘background music’ played within Arch 416) will not be heard outside the units.

Condition 12 refers to the possibility of loudspeakers being provided, but as previously mentioned,
the current application [form] suggests that no live or recorded music is to be played within the
premises, and yet John Driebergen advised, in our meeting on 24th October, that music would be
played within the premises. The location of any loudspeakers must be made known before any
decision is made on the application. Noise limiters should also be fitted to the PA system/loudspeakers,
and only the premises’ speakers should be used, with no additional speakers being allowed by any hirers
of the premises.

... Condition 13 (windows and external doors) ...
All windows and external doors should be kept closed after 19:00.
... Conditions 14 and 15 (security gates - Union Walk/Nazrul Street) ...

The closure of the Union Walk security gates during the times when the bar/pub is operating will
prevent customers of the pub/bar from being able to exit via Long Street, and therefore any
requirement for the closure of the gates must from a time much earlier than the 19:00 set out in
proposed Condition 15, i.e. from 16:00 Mondays to Fridays, and 12:00 on Saturdays and Sundays.

That still leaves the potential problem of customers gathering next to the gate before going home.
During the meeting on the 24" October, John Driebergen said there will be a security guard during the
bar/pub operating hours, and that person’s responsibility will include making sure people will not
gather beside the gates. Whilst | have my doubts as to whether it will be possible for the applicants
to control the behaviour of customers after they have left the premises, there is no mention of this in
the conditions.

During the meeting on 24" October, John Driebergen also stated lights would be installed towards any

potential gathering area(s), and these would also be covered by CCTV cameras. This is not included in
the conditions.

12
Page 103



... Conditions 24 and 27 (servicing/delivery strategy) ...

No details have been provided of the strategy for deliveries in/distribution out, including in relation
to the delivery hours. In their letter to local residents, the applicants stated that packing and
distribution will stop at 16:00. This is not included in any of the conditions.

Details of the servicing/delivery strategy should be provided before any decision is made on the
application, and no deliveries/servicing should be permitted during very early/late hours of the day,
and they should not be permitted to take place from the rear after 17:00 on any day. The hours of
servicing/delivery should not be allowed to place after 19:00. Conditions should be imposed to ensure
compliance with any details ‘signed-off’ by the appropriate ‘responsible authorities’

... Conditions 26, 29, 31 and 34 (refuse storage and collection arrangements) ...

No information has been provided in relation to the proposed refuse storage facilities, and the
collection arrangements. This information should be provided before any decision is made on the
application (including in relation to the bottle storage).

Proposed Condition 26 states that refuse will not be placed in external areas between 2300 and 0800.
2300 hours is very late, and many people, particularly those with young children, will already be asleep
by this time. The placement of refuse to any agreed designated external areas should only be allowed
to take place between the hours of 10:00 to 20:00 on Mondays to Saturdays, and 12:00 to 19:00 on
Sundays.

5. The Applicant’s Failure to Apply For Planning Permission

Appendix B2 of the report to the 8" September 2022 Licensing Sub-Committee is attached as
Appendix 3, and it comprises the Planning Department’s representations on the applicant’s previous
application. The activities of the proposed use were described as offering “a full range of wines, spirits
and associated alcoholic beverages” as well as “Craft ales on tap” (both for sale “on and off” the
premises), and online sales via the company website. This further confirms that the applicants are
proposing a brewpub, which as a mixed industrial/drinking establishment use is classified as a ‘sui
generis’ planning use.

Planning permission is therefore clearly required for the proposed activities, i.e. for the [change of]
use of the three [historically] separate arch premises [‘planning units’ as a new a brewpub, a mixed
[sui generis] brewery/drinking establishment use. Planning permission is also required for any
external plant and equipment that is required for the proposed enterprise, and for any associated
external alterations that have been carried out, and are proposed (including the roller shutters).

The applicants do not have planning permission for the proposed new use (or for the ‘temporary notice
events’ they are planning) or for any external alterations and equipment required for the proposed
brewpub. Moreover, they have not submitted a planning application to accompany their new
Premises Licence application.

The notes of the 8 September 2022 meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee is attached as Appendix
4, and it confirms that the lack of planning permission for the proposed activities was “a significant
concern” for the Sub-Committee. As before, the current application is contrary to Policy LP5 of the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, and the Licensing Sub-Committee should not allow the
application until planning permission has been sought and granted for the proposed mixed [sui
generis] use.

13
Page 104



Appendix 1

(Arches 416, 417 and 418 Union Walk)

Copy of Applicants’ Letter to Local Residents (28 October 2022)

Page 105



Great Beyond Brewing Company
416 - 418 Union Walk
London E2 8HP

Dear neighbour,
416-418 Union Walk

Please allow us to introduce ourselves. We are John Driebergen, Oliver Parker, and Nicholas Walsh,
and we are planning to open a microbrewery underneath the arches at Union Walk. We have long
experience in the quality end of the brewing industry, including at Fourpure Brewing Company,
Meantime Brewing Company, and Brooklyn Brewery. We hope to bring our experience to this small
new business in Union Walk. We will be producing a range of artisan beers including Hoxton Lager,
which will be made using all English ingredients, and Hoxton Fresh, a light and refreshing Session
IPA.

Our business will occupy three railway arches. The first will house the brewery itself. The second will
be a cold store and small office area. The third will be used for packing and distribution up to 4pm
each day. After 4pm we hope to use the third arch as a tasting room, where customers will be able
to taste and purchase our products. The tasting room will be small with a capacity for up to 80
customers and full toilet facilities. We hope to operate the tasting room for five evenings per week,
well within the core hours under Hackney’s licensing policy, closing between 9pm and 11pm
depending on the day of week.

We would love to invite you to view our facilities and discuss our plans, with complimentary beer,
wine and pizza on Monday the 24th of October at 6:30pm. We will keep this informal, for no more
than an houror two. Please just book your spot by emailing ||| | I - V¢ hore this
will give you the opportunity to ask any questions which you may have about our proposed
operation. If you are unable to make that date we would of course be delighted to meet you in
person or on the phone. Please email us to make an arrangement.

You may be aware that Hackney Council recently refused a licence for these premises. However
since then we have reconsidered our proposals so that there will be no consumption outside, no live
entertainment, no late night refreshment, no outdoor brewing equipment - simply a low-key internal
use for the hours that we have mentioned. Overthe nextfew weeks we hope to run some evenings
on temporary event notices just to make sure that we are operating without any harm to the
amenity of local residents and to modify our operation in the very unlikely event that there are any
issues. We shall be submitting a new licence application shortly and if you would like us to notify you
individually of the application, again please do let us know by email.

We are intent on providing a welcome local service to those living and working in our locality while
being the best of neighbours, so if at any time there is anything you would like to discuss please do
just drop in or get in touch by email.

With kind regards,

John, Ollie and Nick

Page 106



Appendix 2
(Arches 416, 417 and 418 Union Walk)
Representations of Hackney Council Licensing Authority

and Environmental Protection Team
to the Licensing Sub-Committee (8 September 2022)

Page 107



A Hackney

Licence Application- 416-418 Union Walk
1 message

George Wokorach <george.wokorach@hackney.gov.uk> 4 August 2022 at 16:38
To: Shan Uthayasangar <shan.uthayasangar@hackney.gov.uk>
Cc: Ashraful Haque <Ashraful.haque@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Shan
Hope you are well

There is insufficient information supplied by the applicant to support the application in terms of management of noise from live,
recorded music and noise from the external areas.

I would like to know how the applicant is going to uphold the Licensing objective of Public Nuisance before | can withdraw my
objection to the application

The applicant needs to either produce a noise impact report or noise management plan to support the application
| would object to the application and ask the applicant to provide the information requested

| hope this is useful

Regards

George Wokorach

Environmental Protection Officer
Projects and Regulatory Services
Neighbourhoods & Housing Directorate
London Borough of Hackney

Hackney Service Centre

2 Hillman Street

London

E8 1FB

Tel: 0208 356 3403
Email: George.Wokorach@hackney.gov.uk

Disclaimers apply, for full details see: https://hackney.gov.uk/email-disclaimer

Page 108



RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION:
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS

NAME OF AUTHORITY Licensing Authority
ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY Licensing Service
Hackney Service Centre
1 Hillman Street
London
E8 1DY
CONTACT NAME David Tuitt
TELEPHONE NUMBER 020 8356 4942
E-MAIL ADDRESS david.tuitt@hackney.gov.uk
APPLICATION PREMISES
Premises 416-418 Union Walk
Hoxton
E2 8HP
Applicant Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd

COMMENTS

| make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application at
the above address.

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance X
4) the protection of children from harm

Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to:

Page 109



| write to make a representation in relation to this application for a new premises
licence.

The premises is situated within three railway arches. It is intended that one of these
arches will serve as a taproom. | am concerned that the proposed taproom and the
associated consumption of alcohol on site could have a negative impact on the

promotion of the licensing objectives, in particular, the promotion of public nuisance.

There is a large external yard and it is suggested in the application that these may
be used as seating areas. The proposal seeks hours beyond those set out within
LP3 (Core Hours) and LP4 (Off-sales of Alcohol) and also seeks to authorise live
and recorded music, although it is noted that between 08:00 and 23:00 these
activities may be exempt. There are no details on overall capacity nor a dispersal
plan although it is accepted that this may not be known at this stage. It would also
be useful to know of the planning status of the site.

Taken together, all of these factors could have a negative impact on the residential
occupants in the properties along Union Walk/Kingsland Road and the adjacent
Long and Waterson Apartments.

The above representations are supported by the following evidence and information.

The Licensing Act 2003, guidance issued by the Home Office under s182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or objections?
If so, please explain.

Discussion with the applicant in relation to additional measures to mitigate the issues
raised above.

Name: David Tuitt (Business Regulation Team Leader) - Licensing and Technical
Support

5 August 2022

Page 110



Appendix 3

(Arches 416, 417 and 418 Union Walk)

Notes of The Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting
(8 September 2022)

Page 111



PagJn]sSIp 8g P|NOM SJUSPISaJ [BD0] ]BY] SUISOUOD pey UOoI108]0.d [BIJUSWUOIIAUT JBY) JUN0JJe
OJUI Y00} 89)IWWO0-gNG 8y "sasiwald 8y} JO eale apIS)NOo 8y} WOJ) SaJjoW G| 81e sjuapisal
|EOO| 1BY] WEa ] UO0I}08)0.d [BIUSWUOIIAUT 8Y) WO} SUOISSILIQNS pJesy 89)lIwwoo-gns ay |

"sjuspIsal |B20] U0 aARY pjnom i 1oedw ay) enp uoneoldde siy) 0} paoalqo oym
sallIoyIny a|qisuodsay a8y Jo suoljejuasaldal ay) UOIBISPISUOD O)Ul Y00) 88)ILLUW0I-gNS 8y |

‘eale ay] uo 1oedw aAnebau

B 9ABY p|nom pue ‘paulwlspun Buliaq saAnoslqo Buisusl| ay) ul nsal pjnom uoneoljdde ay)
Bunuelb jey) panaijaq (Ajloyiny Buisuadl] ay) pue ‘@dIAIag 821j04 ueyljododiajy ay} ‘uonoajold
[BJUSWIUOJIAUT) SBII0YINY B|qisuodsay ay) woly pieay Buiney ‘@apiwwod-gng Buisuadl] sy

UOISI29p 8y} 10} SUOSEIY

‘Aoljod BuisusoI JO JUSWAIE)S S,[IDUNOD BY) UIYIM | LdT PUB 9d1 ‘vd1 ‘€d1 ‘2d ‘Ld1 Salljod
BuisusoI YlIm 80uUBpIOddE. Ul pasnjal usaq sey aousdl| sesiwald e Aiea o) uoneoldde ay)

‘wJiey wolj ualpjiyd jo uonodsold syl
‘oouesinu o1ignd JO uonuUaAald

‘Asjes olgnd

‘JapJOSIp pue awo Jo uonuanaid ay |

:s9A1}08[qo Buisusol| 8y} |[e Jo
uonowo.d ay} 0} piebal Buiney 1ey) paulwlialep sey Aepo) Buliesy ay) 1e pue uodal 8y} Ulylim
)1 0} pajuasaid uoljewIoUl By} WOJ) UoISIoap SIy} BullepIsuod ul e8)iwwod-gng Buisusol ey

uoisioap ayl

dH8 23 ‘uopuoT »epm

uolun 8L¥-91 :90uaolT sesiwald 9

algnd Ul paJapISuod swa}| — v Med

Page 112

uoisigaqg

oido|

ON W}
epuaby

220z Jaquiaydag g Aepsiny] uo 3 aapiwwo) qng Buisuaai ayj Aq uaye) suoisioag — AauyoeH jo ybnoiog uopuo-

AawjoeHH



aoeds ay) asn 0] spuaiul Juedlddy ay) pue ‘Alemalg ayj Jo asn ay) 0] AJejjioue 8q pjnoMm Wool
de] ayj 1ey) aAneuasaldal [eba| s uediddy ay) wouy suoISsSIWgns pJeay a9IWLwod-gns ay |

‘Buisue sanss| ay) Joj weolddy ayy Agq usalb uonebiiw ou

sem aJay} pue ‘@oe|d ul uoissiwiad Buluue|d ou yum sasiwaid ay} Jo AlAoe pue asn papiuwiad
ay) 1noge Ajuoyiny Buisuadi sy} Wol) SUISOU0D plesy 99)IWW02-gNS 8y "UoISSIWIad
Buluue|d uielqo o] sjuswssasse ubisap pue uodsuely ‘sbBuiy) Joyjo jsbuowe ‘papasu jJuedlddy
3y} 1By} pajou 99)IWWO02-gNS 8y "uJaouod Juediubis e si ydiym uoissiwliad buiuue|d ou

pey sasiwaid ay} jey} Ajuoyiny Buisuadi sy} wody suoljeyuasaldal pieay a9)iwwod-gng ay |

"9SI0U JO |9A8] 8Y) 8)eNn|eAs 0] sasiwald ay) Ul a1am swalsAs asiou ou jey) Aloyiny

Buisuaoi 8y} WoJ) pJeay 98)IWWo02-qng 8y "9ouesIinuU 8SIou 8y} 8WO09J8A0 0} 1ealb 00)

8JOM SBNSSI 9SI0U 8Y) Jey) pue ‘sjuapIsal [B20] pajoajje Ajjeula)xa pue Ajjeulajul ¥eaiqino asiou
3y 12y} JUNOJ2E OJUI Y00) 8)IWWO0I-qNS 8y "Sjuapisal |eoo| 0} Ajwixo.d

8s0J0 8] pue ‘souesinu asiou Bulpiebal suonejussaidal spew Ajuoyiny Buisusol] ay

‘uoneoijdde sy Jo alemeuUN 819M OYM S)USPISaL [BDO| WOJ) 80USpUOdSaLI0D PaAISoal
os|e pey Aay) 1ey) Ajuoyiny BuisuadI ay) WO} SUOISSILIGNS pJesy 89)lIWW09-gNs 8y |

‘uoneoldde siyy
InOQge SsjuapIsal [Bo0| WO sjule|dwod paAladal pey 821|104 8yl "SuJaduod a91|0d ay} JO SWos
pake|je yoiym sinoy ay} paonpal juedlddy ay) ‘JaneamoH “laqwiaydag / |iun suonoalqo Jisy)
Buipsebal 821104 8y} Ypm 10eju0d axew jou pip jueslddy ay) jey) pJeay 99)ilwoo-gng ay |

'uonoalgo s uoos)old |eluswuoldiaug payuoddns
991|0d 9y} 1By} JUNODIE OjUl Y00} dRIWWOI-gNS ay | "sasiwaid ay} 0} Ajwixoud aso|o ul pue
9A0Qe s}el} 8y} uo 1oedwi ue aAey |Im uoljnjjod a8siou a8y} Jey} Uuoi}09)0ld |e}usWUOIIAUT WOy

suolssiwgns pajou Asy) pue ‘yuawdinba Buliojluow punos [jeisul 0} papaau juediddy ayl 1eys
pJeay 99jIlWOod-gNS 8y "84njonJjs d13SNOJe JOOPINO UE JapISU0D 0} papaau juedlddy ay) pue

uoisioag

oido]

ON w9y
epuaby

Page 113

2202 Jaquiaydag g Aepsiny] uo 3 aapiwwo) gng Buisuaosi ayj Aq uaye} suois|oaq — AsuyoeH jo ybnoiog uopuo



00|q |enuspisal

ay} Jo Jabeuew Buip|ing ay} pue sjuapisal Buissed 0y axods Aay) pies Aay} pue Buipjing

ay} Jo Jayawiad ay) punode saoiou dn ind Asy) jey) pepusiuod jueolddy ay] “sjuspisal |BoO|
yim Juswabebua poob pey Asy) 1ey) Juedljddy syl WOl SUOISSILWGNS pJeay 9aIWwod-gng ay |

oIsnw [9A8] mo| Aejd 0] papuaiul Jueolddy ay) pue ‘poliad uonenNsuod

ay) Buunp sanuoyiny ajgisuodsay ay) Yum payiom jueoliddy sy 1eyl pajou aa)1wwod

-gqng 8y ‘sanuoyiny a|qisuodsay ay} yym Buiom anunuod o} pajuem Aay) pue ‘€47 Aaljod
Japun sinoy 8109 uey} Ssa| aJam sinoy pasodoud ayj 1ey} JUNOIOE O}ul }00} S3PIWOI-gNS Y |

‘ueld

|esJadsiq pue ue|d 8SION e papiaoid juedlddy ay) eyl pejou sapiwwoo-gng ay | ‘sasiwaid
ay) Joj saioljod jo Jaquinu e papiwgns Asy) pue ‘sainpadold pue ssao0l1d ay) uo auop

u2aq pey YJom jeyl pawlipuod osje aaleuasaldal s uedlddy ay| -sasiwaid ay) je pakojdwa
aQ p|NOM JB]S |BO0] || pue sasiwaid ay} ojul spunod uol|iw e jjey JO JusWiSaAul [enueisqns
e apew pey juedlddy ay) ‘siowo}sno 0] aousuadxa Aljenb ybiy e 1ayo pjnom sesiwalid

ay} 1ey} aAljejuasaldal |eba s juedlddy oy} wol) SUOISSILgNS pJeay 9aIwwod-gng ay |

‘sasiwald ay) 1noge yoeqgpaa) aAlisod 1ng Buiyiou palgdal ay jey) papusiuod juedlddy

ay} 19a4s ay) ul Buissed ajdoad 0} @y0ds ay uaym pue aAl| Ssjuapisal |Boo| aiaym Jabeuew
Buip|ing ay1 0] ayods ay 1ey} suoissiwgns apew jueodlddy ay| ‘pouad uonejnsuod ayy bulnp
pa10a[qo sjusapISal |BOO| OU pue saljlloyiny a|qisuodsay 8y} Yjim SUOISEID0 JO Jaquinu B Uo
ajelpaw 0} pau} Aay) jey) aaneuasaldal |eba| s uediddy ay) wouy piesy aapiwwod-gns ay |

"9SIN0D 8NP Ul INO pallIed Bulaq Juswssassy
sy ali4 e 0} J08lgns si sesiwaid 8y} Jo Ajoeded ay) jey) pejou Os|e 88))IWLWoo-qnsg ay |

‘9yIq 0B1ed AQ 84 ||IM SaLIBAIlBp pue Yoam Jad sawi) OM) Jeaq maldg O]
spusjul jey) Alemalq |jews e ag pjnom sasiwald ay) pajou 88)iwwoo-gng 8y ‘sia|jed a101s 0}

Page 114

uoisioag

oido |

ON w9y
epuaby

2202 Jaquiaydag g Aepsiny] uo 3 aapiwwo) gng Buisuaosi ayj Aq uaye} suois|oaq — AsuyoeH jo ybnoiog uopuo



‘'sasiwald ay} Joy
uoneoidde Buiuue|d Buipuad Jo spiodal Buluue|d ou a1am alay) pue ‘uoissiuiad Buluue|d aney
10U pIp sasiwaid ay) 1By} JUNOIIE OjUl Y00} BBPIWWOI-gNS 3Y) G4 A2110d YlIM 8ouepIodde U|

uayoly ou pey sasiwalid ay)

Jey} 1oe} 8y} pue ‘Juawysaliay JYBIN a)eT] 0} uoliejal Ul SUJddU0d 8y} pajou OS|e 99))IWwWo09-gqnsg
ay obe yiuow suo suonnjos pasodoid aaey 0} Juedljddy ay) Jo} poob usaqg aAey piNOM 1l 1|8}
a9)lwwoD-gng ay] ‘sabpay Jo uole|lelsul pue SMOpPUIM ||e} ajow g uo Buize|b ajgnop |ejsul
0} pusjul Aay} Jey} suoissiwgns apew juedl|ddy a8y} senss| asiou 8y} Jo uonebiiiw ul jey) pajou
99)lwwo2-gng ay | ‘Juswdinba asiou [|ejsul 0} UoId)0Id |eluswuUoIIAUg AQ }sanbal uapum

OU Uda( pey aJay} jey} papuajuod juedijddy ayj} ey} Junodde Ojul Y00} 88)IWWO09I-qnS 8y |

"Sal|IWey 0] dueqJN}SIp pue aduesinu dljgnd 0} asi 9AIB

pIN02 pue ‘sjuspisal |ed0| uo Joedwl aAllebau e aAeY |IM Jey) eale |eljuapisal abie| e ul pajenys
aJe sos|waid ayj Jey} uaalb Jojoey) Juenodwi ue sem Sy} }9) 98)IWWO02-gNg 8y ‘Buleay ay)

JO 9oUBAPE Ul PaJapISUOD suo1303lqo J1ay) aAeYy pue ‘suolejuasaldal axew o} Ajunuoddo ay}
UDAIB JOU 8J9M SjUBPISaI |BOO| 9SNEOA( SaljlIoYINY d|gisuodsay ay) 0} apew Buiaq sjurejdwod
juanbasqgns 0} po| Siyl ‘sjuapisal |eoo| yum uoijeslidde siyj 4o} uofe}nsuod palinbas ayj Jno
palJes pey juedlddy ayj Jey} paouIAUOD JOU SEM 98)IWW02-gng 8y “AgJeau Bulal sjuspisal
[E00] Uo aAey pjnom uonelsado ue yons joedwi [enusiod sy sieloaidde Ajny jou pip juediddy
ay} jey} yo4 aAljejuasaldal |eba) J1ay) pue jued)ddy ay} woly Buueay Jaje aapIwwod-gng ay |

‘uoneoldde ay; 0} suonoalqo J1vy) paulejuiew

OUM UOI1}09}0.d |ejuswuodiaug pue Ajuoyiny Buisuaol ay) Agq pasiel suleduod sy} Aejje jou pip
weolddy ay| “(Auoyiny Buisuadi] ay) pue UoI93]01d [BIUSWIUOIIAUT) SaljlloyIny d|qisuodsay
oy} Jo suonejuasaldal ay) spisbuoje jnoyealq asiou Juanaid 0} sasiwald ay) aroidwi

0} auop pey Asay} YoM a8y} UolBIBPISUOD OJUl 400} Aay) pue ‘eAleluasaldal [ebs)| s uedlddy
ay] pue queolddy ayl Aq spew suonelussaldal ay] palopisuod Ajnjaied aaIwwod-gng ay |

Page 115

uoisioag

oido]

ON w9y
epuaby

2202 Jaquiaydag g Aepsiny] uo 3 aapiwwo) gng Buisuaosi ayj Aq uaye} suois|oaq — AsuyoeH jo ybnoiog uopuo



‘apew aq
Aew yoiym uoneoidde Buiuue|d aininy Aue 0} pJebal yyim uoisioap siyl Aq punoq aq Jo adualajul
ou meup pjnoys Auioyine Buluueld |eo0| 8y) Jey) pJodal dlignd 8y} 1o} pajou 8q pInoYs os|e |

JAILVINYO:NI ONINNV1d

‘Alaaua sy ul uoneoidde sy
asnjal 0] ajelidoidde sem jI panaljaq yons se pue ‘uoneoldde siyy Bunuelb Ag paulwiapun aq
pINoMm soA1}08[qo Buisuadl| 8y} Jey} paAsl|aq 99ILUWOD-gNS 8y "S}JaW UMO S} UO PaIapISuod

S| 8seod yoea jey} uonesldde siy} Buisnal usym UoIjBIBPISUOD OJUl Y00} 83}IWWO0I-gNS 8y |

‘uoneslidde ayy
1uelb 0] uoseal e Se S8OUBISWNDIID [BIDUBUI) UOIEISPISUOD OJUl 8)E] J0UURD 93)}ILUWO02-gNg ay |

Page 116

uoisioag

oido]

ON w9y
epuaby

2202 Jaquiaydag g Aepsiny] uo 3 aapiwwo) gng Buisuaosi ayj Aq uaye} suois|oaq — AsuyoeH jo ybnoiog uopuo



THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK

Page 117



Appendix 4

(Arches 416, 417 and 418 Union Walk)

Hackney Council Planning Department’s Representations to
The Licensing Sub-Committee (8 September 2022)

Page 118



Planning Authority Representation:
Application under the Licensing Act 2003

Details of Authority 1 Hillman Street,
Hackney,
London, ES 1FB
Officer contact name Claudette Abraham
Officer telephone number 020 8356 4870
Officer’s email address claudette.abraham@hackney.gov.uk

APPLICATION PREMISES

Name and address of premises 416-418 Union Walk Hoxton
London
E2 8HP
Applicant name Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd
COMMENTS

I make the following relevant representation in relation to the above application at the above
address.

L] Prevention of crime and disorder
L] Public safety

] Prevention of public nuisance

L] Protection of children from harm

Please supply any relevant evidence/information to support the above representation.

The application proposes for a new premises licence as a craft ale establishment. There are a row
of three buildings, 416 — 418; 416 is the main tap room and 417 the cold store and distribution
point for shipping. It will offer a full range of wines, spirits and assorted alcoholic beverages, and
its key product is the line of Craft ales on tap. The tasting rooms for Craft drinks will be consumed
in seated areas and then growlers along with bottles/cans permitted for takeaway. The premises
will offer both on and off sales, as is usual for a craft ale outlet, in addition to online sales via the
website. There are small seating areas both to the front and rear of the premises on private land
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The licensable activities are:

Live Music Mon-Sun 23:00-00:00

Recorded Music Mon- Sun 23:00-00:00

Late Night Refreshment Mon-Sun 23:00-00:00
Supply of Alcohol Mon- Sun 11:00-00:00
Hours of Opening Mon-Sun 10:00-00:30

Planning Permission Ref: 2018/1697 Erection of a gate at the boundary with Union Walk.

No record could be found for the approval for the use of the premises as a Craft Beer
Establishment (tap room, distribution, storage). Therefore the applicant is advised that planning
permission may be required for the usage of the premises. Operation of the premises without

Page 119



appropriate planning permission is unlawful and may result in enforcement action.

No representation with informatives

Please provide the following information (if applicable)

Area (that permission applies to) Ground Floor
Permitted use Class B1, B2 and B8
Permitted hours N/A
Specific/restrictive conditions N/A

Recent applications N/A

Decisions N/A

Pending Decisions N/A

Reasons for refusal N/A

Relevant Conditions/discharges N/A

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or objections? If so,
please explain.

No representation with Informatives

No record could be found for the approval of the use of the premises as a craft ale establishment .
Therefore the applicant is advised that planning permission may be required for the usage of the
premises. Operation of the premises without appropriate planning permission is unlawful and
may result in enforcement action.

The applicant is advised that these comments do not represent a formal decision of the Local
Planning Authority as to the acceptability or otherwise of the proposed use and that the decision
of the Licensing Authority is not prejudicial to the determination of any subsequent planning
application.

Signed
Name Gareth Barnett
Date 28.07.2022

Page 120




H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Arches 416-418 Union Walk London E2 8HP

1 message

21 November 2022 at 12:02

eply-To:
To: "licensing@
Cc:

<licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Licensing Officer,
We are writing to express our concerns about the Great Beyond Brewery's licensing application.

As you can see from the attached photograph and plans, our property is [JJj from the nearest railway arch door. The ||}
drops to [} and ] respectively for the two properties located below ours.

We object to the application because planning permission was never granted to allow the use of the venue as a brewery. We
understand that the licensing applicants had to dismantle the equipment, to avoid being penalized by Hackney Council. Some
equipment remains on site as of today.

We have not seen engineers on site to collect dbA measurements to prove that the proposed noise level is achievable. We are
unaware of any requests for information about the sound proofing qualities of our windows, which is needed for accurate noise
modelling. Information about background hum or noise generated by the new brewing equipment (now relocated indoors) remains
undisclosed - would it remain the same if production level or temperature changes?

Once beer production is ramped up, what is the proposed metric for acceptable smell level? Will wind and ventillation carry any
smell over into our backyard?

We have not seen the proposal to fence up the shared tarmac between Long & Waterson estate and the TFL land. A secure fence
is vital to manage the risk of trespassing. When the beer tasting sessions get busy, | am unconvinced that a few CCTVs or security
guards can provide a cast iron guarantee that there will be no patrons who wander into our backyard via the railway arch doors
(designated as "emergency exits"). As you are aware, there are pockets of our neighbourhood with a history of antisocial activities.
In the absence of a secure fence, | am concerned about the possibility of unsavoury characters posing as brewery patrons on a
busy night to trespass into our backyard. Risks include assaults, begging, drug dealings, fights, harrassment, muggings, property
damage, sleepovers, vehicle theft, and so on.

If a fence is proposed, then we expect a traffic impact assessment to be made available. This is because the fence will drastically
reduce the space available for vehicles to manouver in a tight space that is shared by (a) car-owning residents (b) bicycle shed
users (c) tradesmen (d) and pedestrians. Risks around pedestrian safety ought to be carefully considered.

Thank you for considering our representation, and | look forward to hearing from you.

Your sincerely,

aterson Building
Long Street

=l

Page 121






I

= T

L

[
il

._J_LLE
]

o

—LL

R

LMISOAPED RO i

$ 3 425 - PP SR LD
xﬂmm-nﬂm

[TTTH L[ f== 1

— ERESSIRGE
[l | . F—

3.390m + 2.884m + 2.884m = 9.158m -

Scale: 1cm = 2.5m

[NRRRNNN|
L

o

Distance from

Hltc Nearest ngy
Railway Arch Door "

PP TPt W N P

\{7'8?1%1'90“ IGI

Key Plan Plan 4 | Long & Waterson

Drawing No: L&W PK20
Revision 1: Note added to #PK20

Parking Space 20
r::;x[b _E,ﬁm.',: o N Scale: 1:250 @ A4 rev 1- 21-03-2019
i A-COM @ l—l Date: 03-11-2016

Page 123



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

License application Great Beyon Brewing Company Arches 416-418, Union Walk

1 message

22 November 2022 at 17:51
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

To whom this may concern

| am a homeowner of a flat in the Waterston Building,l Long Street, E2 8GT.

I have recently purchased the apartment unit to enjoy a quiet and safe environment for myself and for my beloved ones.

| recently got to know about the licence application of the Great Beyond Brewing Company, a throw away from where | live.

I am concerned about the noise, the smell, the crowds, the potential antisocial behaviour that will most likely come with brewery.
| am objecting on the grounds of public nuisance and public safety.

| would be thankful if you could take my objection and deep concern into consideration and reject the licence application

Yours faithfully
The Waterson Building

Get Outlook for Android

Page 124



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

brewery Arches 416-418 union walk application
1 message

e — 22 November 2022 at 2059
o: licensing ackney.gov.u

Dear ladies and gentlemen,

My name is || l] a7 ! live in apartment ] at long and Waterson E2

| am objecting to this application of the brewery in Arches 416-418 union walk on the ground of public nuisance and safety. Our
apartment community has a detailed objection on the way to you.

Thanks in advance,

Page 125



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond
Brewing Company

1 message
m 22 November 2022 at 21:03
o: Licensing <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>
Dear Sir/Madam,
As a resident of Long Street, E2- I would like you to note that | am objecting to this application on the ground of public

nuisance and safety. The proposed application will have a significant negative impact on our well being, safety and the overall
development of Hackney as a family-friendly residential area. | don’t feel satirised with the measures taken to prevent that and
given already the significant number of pub/bar premieres in the area as well as still not address issue of traffic and congestion on
Waterson Street | am not happy as a resident to have a pub effectively in our “backyard”.

Many thanks and best,

Sent from my iPhone

Page 126



H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond
Brewing Company
1 message

22 November 2022 at 21:09
o: "Licensing ared Mailbox)" <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Madam, Sir,
My name is || li] and ! live in the Long & Waterson Buildings in || Long Street.
| am objecting to this application on the ground of public nuisance and safety.

Feel free to contact me if you need any further arguments or information from my side.

With best regards,

Page 127



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C7
License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond Brewing

Company
1 message
m 22 November 2022 at 21:25
o: "Licensing ared Mailbox)" <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>
Hi,
My name is . llive atF Long Street, London, E2 and | am writing to object to the application for a licence
at 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond Brewing Company.

This is the 2nd application made by Great Beyond Brewing Company and the concerns | raised to the prior application largely
remain despite the updated application which superficially appears to address some of the initial concerns:

Security/ Anti-social behaviour

The rear of 416-418 Union Walk is within a security gate protecting the car park and rear entrance to the Long and Waterston
property. | am not at all comfortable that customers of Great Beyond will have access to this area, significantly reducing the
security of the car park and flats at Long and Waterson. | note that recently the gate at the rear of Long and Waterson and joining
Union Walk has been open much more frequently recently raising my concerns about more people accessing the Long and
Waterson Property.

Noise Pollution
No soundproofing has been added to the premises as | understand. Given the proximity to nearby flats and the late opening times,
| am concerned about disruption to what has been a quiet area.

Smells

| am very concerned that this application will lead to significant pollution in the form of smokers outside and the smell of brewing.
How is Hackney going to monitor this. There are families living very close to the proposed brewery and | don't think having
smoking areas close to a residential block of flats.

| urge the licensing board to consider whether they think it is appropriate to allow a brewery to continue operating in such a
residential area.

Kind regards

Page 128



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond
Brewing Company
1 message

D—— 22 Noverbor 2022 ot 7205
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u

To Hackney licensing committee,
My name is || lif and ! live in the Waterson building ] 'ong street, Hackney, E2 [}
| would like to express my objection to the application due to the following:

1) my flat ||| I} the area of which the brewery is operating and I'm concerned about the level of privacy.

2) noise pollution. The times the brewery has been operating you can hear the drinkers leaving and causing lots of noise disrupting
the public peace.

3) safety. Union street already has what appears to be drug related activity. My 9 year old niece asked me why a man was handing
over a small package in exchange for money whilst we were walking home.

Recently when drinkers have been leaving the brewery (with my window open) you can hear drinkers asking where they can get
drugs from and generally hanging around the area (even if they are asked to leave the area outside of the brewery).

Whilst | support local businesses | strongly oppose the opening of the brewery largely due to concerns over public safety and
improving this already troublesome street.

Kind regards

Page 129



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

416-418 Union Walk: Great Beyond Brewing Company

1 message

22 November 2022 at 22:10
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>
Cc:

Hello,

My name is— and | live with my partner_ (copied) inl Long Street (- E2-. We have lived

here for two and a half years.

| am very concerned to learn about the plans to build a brewery adjacent to our home. We chose to live here in 2020 because it
was a quiet street and a huge part of our decision was related to safety. | have previously lived above a pub and | felt incredibly
unsafe walking home at night as a young woman, as there were often drunk men hanging around my home. | am therefore
objecting to this application on the grounds of public nuisance and potential safety implications. | am also uncomfortable with the
amount of misinformation that has been provided by the company trying to build the brewery - we have heard a huge variety of
contradicting information and | don’t feel they are being honest in their applications.

Regards,

Page 130



H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk

1 message

22 November 2022 at 22:57

o: '"licensing@hackney.gov.uk" <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>
Cc:

To Hackney Council Licensing Team,

My name isF, I amm at the Long and Watersons building, 1-9 Long street. | would like to object
to Premises License Application for -418 Union Walk, Hoxton, E2 8HP

Let me bring to your attention the major security risks and challenges that the opening of the brewery will effect on our site:
1: the car park of our building is always parked with residents vehicles which are likely to be vandalised by the brewery customers.
2: there is open access to bike racks which are susceptible to theft by the brewery customers.

3: this area is mainly residential, so | am greatly concerned about the level of noise pollution that will come with the opening of the
brewery extension.

Kind regards,

Page 131



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond
Brewing Company

1 message

m 22 November 2022 at 23:02
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u
Hello,

My name is ] and I'm a resident of the Waterson Building, Long Street, E2 [}

| am objecting to this application on the grounds of public nuisance and safety. | do not feel the revised application adequately
addresses my previous concerns shared with the councillors around safety / access or nuisance.

Waterson Street is categorically unsafe even at present due to traffic congestion on the road. As a pedestrian it is already unsafe to
cross the road at any hour of the day given the volume of cars and no cross walk on the entire street. Often cars pull up on to the
pavement and block pedestrian routes because they are trying to swerve out the way of traffic. The impact of the brewery on this
means there will be more cars on Waterson Street particularly at night to drop off / pick up customers.

Second there is the issue of broader safety for residents. Already a problem area | don't see the application adequately protecting
residents from the brewery giving access to its rear which adjoins the Long & Waterson property. Currently a secure fob is required
to access the rear gate however the brewery poses a risk to this as anyone with access to the interior could just leave out the back
and by catching just one door have access to our entire building which is a huge safety risk.

The rear is also where our bike store is located and the Borough will certainly be aware of bike theft being an issue more broadly.
More people accessing this area means more risk to our bicycles.

Third there is the issue of noise nuisance. This is already a huge problem for the area given the numerous establishments just
around the corner whose customers cause noise nuisance when arriving and leaving (Rolling stock, jaguar shoes to name a
couple). One security guard at the brewery is not going to effectively disperse rowdy/ drunk crowds quietly and quickly and this will
just result in residents constantly complaining to the council about the noise.

| hope this will be considered seriously and that the application is revised to reflect solutions to these concerns before it is
considered further.

Thank you

Page 132



& Hackney

Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C12

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond
Brewing Company
1 message

m 23 November 2022 at 08:17
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Cc:

We are writing to lodge our objection to this planning application. We believe that there are clear grounds to reject this application
on the basis of public nuisance and safety. Itis beyond any reasonable doubt that the activities associated with this application will

spill over into neighbouring properties not to mention the appalling access that already exists which will only be exacerbated by this
project.

We live at ] Long Street E2 i}

Best regards

Page 133



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License
1 message

m 23 November 2022 at 09:41
o: licensing ackney.gov.u

Dear council,

This email is to discuss about an Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond
Brewing Company

Name:
Address: long street London E2 ||

| am objecting to this application on the ground of public nuisance and safety

Best

Sent from - iPhone

Page 134



H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

premises license application 416-418 union walk
1 message

I 23 November 2022 at 09:55
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License application 416-418 Union Walk from October 2gth by Great Beyond Brewing Company

| am objecting to this application on the grounds of noise and nuisance. My flat is on the ||| lij 'eve' and backs onto the
yard that the brewery proposes to use.

If the brewery is permitted a license to utilise the back of the arches for delivery/bin collection or for their customers to use as an
additional outdoor drinking space, then this will undoubtedly create a noise disturbance which | will hear clearly.

The brewery will also pose problems as they share an area with the Long & Waterson development: namely the space behind the
arches which is used by residents of L&W as it's the car park and bicycle park. It's used continually by residents and having a
brewery in the space (with all that that entails) will cause problems.

| reside at FLAT- LONG STREET, E2. We are already in a densely populated street (Long Street) that is currently experiencing
drug related nuisance and general public nuisance (from free car parking for those visiting the area’s numerous bars). Granting
an application to the above brewery will only add to the existing problem and have a knock on effect for the Police and the Council
who have to clean up the mess left by those visiting the bars / clubs.

Kind Regards




H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

OBJECTION to Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk

1 message

m 23 November 2022 at 10:13
o: licensing ackney.gov.u
Hello,

| hope you're well.

My name is |i)j and I'm an owner at ] The Waterson, Long Street, London, E2 ] My flat overlooks 416-418 Union Walk
which | understand has been included in a license application by the Great Brewing Company. | would like to strongly object to this
license application.

Firstly, the license to serve alcohol, have entertainment and late night refreshments is not in keeping with a right to peace and quiet
to its neighbours. My space is directly next to the Long and Waterson residential development which has 119 apartments. My flat is
on the seventh floor and directly above the outside area. Some flats are on the first and second floor just feet away from where
outdoor drinking and music is supposed to take place. | don't understand how an application like this could be granted given the
proximity to families, children, etc. It would be like sleeping next to or above an outdoor beer garden.

As | mentioned above, | am usually in full support of new businesses opening up in the area, but | don't see how operating a new
bar and potential for anti social behaviour seven days a week directly below and next to flats is appropriate.

It is with the strongest terms that | reject this application.

Thank you so much,

Page 136



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond
Brewing Company
1 message

m 23 November 2022 at 10:23
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u

Hello Hackney Licensing Department,

My name is || l]. and ! live in the Long & Waterson development in Shoreditch. | am in [ of the Waterson Building
@) hich'is physically the closest to the Great Beyond Brewery.

| am objecting to this application on the grounds of public nuisance and safety. | have been following their application process and
have observed many blatant lies and empty promises by the brewery. Given how close they are to our building and other
residences, | don't believe this application should be approved, especially if the brewery is not upholding their promises.

Please let me know if you have any specific questions or need further information from me.

Thank you,

Page 137



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

416-418 Union Walk - Premises License Application OBJECTION DRAFT

1 message

m 23 November 2022 at 12:43
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

RE: 416-418 Union Walk - License Application for Brewery

| write in response to the application for a brewery at the above address.

| have previously raised my concerns re this application/use and understood that the original application had been refused for good
reason. | am concerned that this has been raised again although just for the licence, this issues do still apply.

| am objecting to this application on the ground of public nuisance and safety for the following reasons:

| live and work on Long street and feel this email is the only way my comments will be considered when reviewing the application.

| understand the licence application is to create a brewery and sale alcohol every day 7 days a week for a large number of paying
customers. | urge the committee to refuse this license application.

The immediate area suffers from a real issue of people loitering around the archways and along Long Street dealing and taking
drugs, | have seen this firsthand and the police are aware of this as we have made them aware on various occasions, however
very little has been done to combat this.

If the License is approved, this will only add to the amount of people in the area and the introduction of alcohol being served and
people shouting/drinking until late in the night will only increase the issues and as such | fear for my safety and the others around
me.

| cannot stress enough how important it is to restrict the sale of alcohol in this location, not enough has been done to protect the
residents and local workers in this immediate area and adding a bar/club here will be seriously detrimental.

| apologies once again for the direct email, however it is too important for this license to not be objected to formally.

Thank you

Page 138



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond
Brewing Company
1 message

P 25 Novermber 2022 a1 1546
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u

Dear Hackney council,

My name is ,  am the tenant at. Long Street within the Long & Waterston Apartments, writing also on behalf of
my mother , the owner of the property.

We are objecting to this application on the ground of public nuisance and safety concerns. We believe that our courtyard should be
for tenants only, and sharing it with the bar customers will greatly compromise the security and noise levels of the property.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Page 139



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond

Brewing Company
1 message

o: "Licensing (Shared Mailbox)" <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear committee,
My name is || Bl ! 'ive at the Long and Waterson Building, [|li}-
| am greatly concerned about the license Application for 416-418 and | want to object to it.

In addition to all the public nuisance and public safety that this brewery is likely to generate, | want to point out an alarming fact
about the applicant:

He bluntly lied to the committee during the hearing about their initial application which was thankfully rejected. The
applicant claimed that they spoke to residents and to the building manager and that they were in favor of the brewery which was
absolutely not true.

| was watching the live stream of the hearing with other residents and we couldn't believe the extent to which the applicant was
willing to go to get their license, disregarding the negative impact that they could have on the resident and public safety and going
as far as lying on the record to the committee.

Despite this, you thankfully rejected their initial application and | trust you will make the right call once again.

All the best,

Page 140



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond

Brewing Company
1 message

m 23 November 2022 at 16:44
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u

Dear Licensing Team,
| am objecting to this application on the grounds of public nuisance and safety.
The development of this potential application is very concerning as a leaseholder-resident of Long and Waterson (L&W).

| sincerely believe that by allowing usage of the rear area of the arches - which is adjacent AND shares the same space within
closed gates with the L&W building, aside from affecting the wellbeing, also poses a security risk to the residents of L&W.

1. Proximity - The rear area of the arches is literally less than 1 meter away from all of the North-facing residents, as well as being
directly below the only communal area of the entire L&W development. The smell and noise from the food/beer/live
music/revellers will be highly disruptive for all residents.

2. Security - Union Walk is renowned in the area for being unsafe with unsavoury characters and addicts who are often
dealing/taking drugs, as well as sleeping/loitering/begging. Having our shared private gates opened up for the brewery to conduct
their business, as well as the very presence of alcohol, will inevitably lure and allow these people easy access into the compound
- jeopardising the safety and security of our building and the residents.

3. Inappropriateness - There are families with young_children living in our buildings. The residents often use the communal
terrace that directly overlooks (less than 1m away) the rear area of the proposed brewery. As the only communal outdoor space

partying/drinking/smoking activities and possible rowdy behaviour in such close proximity.

| strongly urge you to consider the concerns of the residents, and please request TfL and the prospective tenant to conduct a
proper consultation.

Thanks and regards,

Resident of L&W

Page 141



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by great Beyond
Brewing Company
1 message

m 23 November 2022 at 17:08
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u

L.S. / dear licensing committee,

| am objecting to this application on the ground of public nuisance and safety. | believe the opening hours of the brewery in
combination with the selling of alcohol will have a negative effect on my living situation as | will be disturbed by noisy and drunk
people leaving the premises. There is also no guarantee whatsoever that the smell of the brewing process will be contained within
the premises. Note that there are living hundreds of people in the nearby area.

Besides that The application of the brewing company and the plans they have communicated with the nearby residents are not
consistent. Their current application contains way too many degrees of freedom to be aligned with what they told residents during
information evenings. Note that this is a continuation of trying to deceive residents (as their initial application was not presented nor
communicated to nearby residents), also note that the applicants were lying in the application process and hearing about
numerous things (“all residents are happy”, “we spoke with L&W development ceo and he is supportive” and so on). In my opinion

and a lot of other residents opinion the applicant has so far proven to be untrustworthy.

| will be calling the authorities on a daily basis if this brewery is added to the list of problems long street and waterson street is
confronted with (drunk and drugs using people shouting and loitering in long street, and the very dangerous and noisy traffic
situation in waterson street since making Cremer street a one way street).

Thanks and kind regards,

Long street
=

Page 142



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises licence, 416-418 Union Walk
1 message

m 23 November 2022 at 17:27
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u

| refer to the licensing application for the above premises made by Great Beyond Brewing Company dated 28-Oct-22
My name is || il ' 2m a resident at the neighbouring Long & Waterson development.

To date | have remained silent on the issue as | am supportive of local small businesses. However, having viewed a recording of
the initial panel discussion and representations made by the applicant that were plainly false and misleading, if not outright
fraudulent, | no longer have faith that these applicants will subsequently act in the common interest if granted a licence.

That aside, the area is already prone to public nuisance and | fear such an establishment will only exacerbate those issues if not
properly managed. Unfortunately it saddens me to say the applicants have shown, up to now, a callous disregard for due process
and | have no doubt this attitude will be carried into such promises being made to enforce security and safety.

| understand licensing is a separate process from development, but under the circumstances and the flagrant disregard for
planning rules demonstrated by the applicants to date (such as placing industrial machinery to our boundary without planning
approval), the two processes cannot be taken without regard for the other.

Trust you will consider these points carefully. As | said, I'm not against development or social venues in particular, however the
prospective licensees have already demonstrated a lack of care for their neighbours or community, which is concerning to see so
early on.

Thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

Page 143



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License
1 message

[ ——— 23 November 2022 at 19:57
o: licensing ackney.gov.u

Dear council,

This email is to discuss about an Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by
Great Beyond
Brewing Company

Name:
Addres_ waterson building long street London E2 [}

| am objecting to this application on the ground of public nuisance and safety

Best

Sent from - iPhone

Page 144



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

License Application of Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd — Arches 416-418, Union Walk,
E2 8HP

1 message

m 24 November 2022 at 08:05
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u

Good morning,

My name is || i} ! ive in Long & Waterson, which is adjacent to the above proposed Brewery / Bar.
| am objecting to the above license on the grounds of public nuisance and public safety.

Kind regards

sent from a mobile device.

Page 145



H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

H Long Street - license application of Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd -
rches 416-418, Union Walk, E2 8HP -

1 message

7 24 November 2022 at 09:28
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Cc:

Dear Sirs
We have been advised of the proposed license application of Arches 416-418 to Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd.

We are the owners of _ Long Street and we rent our property for investment purposes. We object to the licence to the
Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd as this will have detrimental affect to market our property to new and upcoming tenants on
grounds on public nuisance and public safety. Our tenants would not be able to enjoy peaceful enjoyment of the property.

We also have concerns in regard to noise nuisance and disturbance especially at sensitive times, the bad impact on the already
congested Waterson Street, lack of dispersal plan and possible groups of intoxicated loud people shouting next to the tenants
windows from 11pm onwards, lack of odour impact assessment report. We note that the letter from the brewery to the neighbours
committed for no more than 8- people, but this is not mentioned within the brewery’s application for a licence and the applicants
do have planning permission for the proposed new use or for any external alternation and equipment for the brewery/pub.

Kind regards

Page 146
ﬂ Document D - letter from brewery to neighbours.pdfg

101K



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond

Brewing Company
1 message

m 24 November 2022 at 13:08
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Hackney licensing committee,

My name is ||| ] ] anc ! live in the Waterson Building [ Long Street, Hackney, E2 |-
| would like to express my objection to the brewery.

This is because:

The addition of a brewery would cause commotion disturbing not only myself but also many residents who have a flat near to the
brewery.

Also, there are concerns regarding substance use in this area and | don’t think that the addition of a brewery where alcohol is
served would help this already dire situation.

| have also heard fights break out often in this area, obviously the addition of a brewery will not help. It could reduce the public’s
confident in this area’s safety potentially making it an unpleasant place to live.

| completely understand the proposition of a brewery and the benefits it would bring on a social level and local economic level.
However | believe these benefits are outweighed by the potential negatives it could bring in terms of privacy and quality of living.

Kind regards,

Page 147



& Hackney

Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C27

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond
Brewing Company

1 message

m 24 November 2022 at 18:24
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u
Hello,

My name is ||l ! 'ive atf] Long Street ] E2JJ] ! am objecting to this application on the ground of public nuisance
and safety.

Thank you,

Page 148



H Mmy Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

license application of Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd - Arches 416-418, Union Walk,
E2 8HP

1 message

m 24 November 2022 at 19:01
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u

Cc:

Dear licensing team,

| am the owner of apartment |] long street ] Long & Waterson which is neighbouring the proposed
brewery.

| became a resident at Long & Waterson based on my expectations for a quiet enjoyment of the
apartment and | have concerns that the proposed brewery/pub, being so close to a residential site,
would severely harm my peaceful enjoyment of the apartment.

| am therefore objecting the application for a license on the grounds of public nuisance and public
safety.

My main concerns are as follows:

- | am concerned that the brewery will create noise nuisance and disturbance, especially at sensitive
times.

« | am concerned that the brewery will have a bad impact on the already congested Waterson
Street.

« | am worried about the lack of dispersal plan and possible groups of intoxicated loud people
shouting next to our windows, from 11pm onwards.

« | am concerned of the lack of odour impact assessment report

While a letter from the brewery to the neighbours committed for no more than 80 people, this is
not mentioned within the brewery’s application for a license.

The applicants do not have a planning permission for the proposed new use or for any external
alternations and equipment required for the brewery/pub.

Kind regards,

Page 149



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from October 28th by Great Beyond
Brewing Company
1 message

m 24 November 2022 at 19:10
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Councillors

| purchased a property atl Long Street in September and upon moving in was alarmed to hear of this application for a licensed
premises opposite my new apartment.

My apartment directly overlooks the rear of 416-418 Union Walk and | am very concerned that the opportunity for their customers
to access the rear shared yard area (which is not expressly precluded in the application) will mean the possibility of undue noise
and public nuisance outside of my dwelling late into the night.

| am also greatly concerned that granting of a license per this application will have a direct impact on the safety of access to the
Long and Waterson development car park if there is any chance of customers in the shared areas.

| am therefore objecting to this application on the grounds of public nuisance and safety.

Dawn Worgan
Long Street, E2 [}

Page 150



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

License Application of Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd - Arches 416-418, Union Walk,
E2 8HP

1 message
R 24 November 2022 at 19:45
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u

Hi There,

I am the owner ol Long St at Long and Waterson which is actually on the same premises as the proposed brewery. As a
resident of a year here now | was actually mortified to find out that there was a Brewery license being requested actually on a

residential property. Yes, | appreciate there is a demarcation but the fact remains this will directly effect a number of residents as
well as potentially lead to Crime in the facilities.

If you come to the property you will see there are resident apartments whose windows will directly overhang this area as well as a
dedicated garden area that will be unusable if people are able to drink in this carpark area.

| became a resident at Long & Waterson based on my expectations for quiet enjoyment of the apartment and | have major
concerns as already stated above. Being so close or on the border of a residential site will severely harm my and other residents'
peaceful enjoyment of the apartment.

| am therefore firmly objecting to the application for a license on the grounds of public nuisance and public safety.

Kind Regards

Long St

London E2-

Page 151



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd - License application for Arches 416-418, Union Walk
E2 8HP

1 message

24 November 2022 at 20:10
0: ||censm_qg!ac!ney.gov.u!
c:: I
| am writing as owner and resident of [Jj Long Street to vigorously object to the application for an on/off license for the above
premises.

| believe the granting of such a license would have a substantial impact on the quality of life for both myself and family and other
residents of the immediately adjacent Long & Waterson development.

The streets surrounding the Brewery are overwhelmingly residential with less than a handful of small commercial units which do
not operate in the evening and generate very little noise when they are open.

The proposed license would result in a substantial increase in the number of visitors to these streets with the inevitable
accompanying noise and antisocial behaviour late into the night and the consequent distress to a large number of residents living
nearby. The wider local area (including Kingsland Road, Hackney Road and Shoreditch High Street) is already extremely well
served by bars, pubs and restaurants and | and my fellow residents see no merit in extending this to the quiet streets in between.

My concerns include:

Noise and disturbance at unsocial times

The lack of adequate dispersal plans

Potential odour from the brewing process and the lack of an assessment thereof

The lack of a noise impact assessment

The lack of planning permission for external alterations

The somewhat disingenuous approach by the brewery who recently wrote to residents committing to the absence of certain
activities but which are not mentioned in the latest application.

I looks forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Page 152



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

License application of great brewing company Itd - Arches 416-418 union walk E2 8HP

1 message

S 24 Novernber 2022 at 2208
o: licensing ackney.gov.u

I am the owner of ] ] ong street London E2 [} neighbouring the proposed brewery.

| am strongly against this proposed brewery. | have lived here for 3.5 years and have spent a lot of money and time to make this
my home which | am happy with.

| am concerned this will be ruined by the people the brewery will bring to the area and the noise levels that will ruin my sleeping
and homely environment.

| am also concerned it will ruin my view as my flat faces the site. As well as the traffic as the street is already badly congested.
Please can you take this objection into consideration.
Many thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

Page 153



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

license application of Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd - Arches 416-418, Union Walk,
E2 8HP

1 message

— 24 November 2022 at 23,43
O: licensing@nhackney.gov.u

Cc:

I would like to object to the license application of Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd - Arches 416-418, Union Walk, E2
8HPand | am objecting on the grounds of public nuisance and public safety

My name is ||| ]l - ' am writing to you as both a resident at[jLong Street . | am writing to object to this
application for the proposed licensable activities, specifically, the use of the Arches as a ‘brewpub’ (a combined
brewery and pub/bar), for the reasons summarised below (and set out in detail in the sections of my
representations):

I would like to object to the license application of Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd - Arches 416-418, Union Walk, E2
8HPand | am objecting on the grounds of public nuisance and public safety

- the proposed venue would result in an unacceptable increase in noise nuisance and disturbance, particularly at sensitive times
of the evening/night (elaborated in Section 2 below).

- the applicants’ previous application was primarily refused because of concerns and objections of the Licensing Authority and
the Environmental Protection Team that the proposal would have a negative impact on local residents in terms of noise
disturbance, but also because of the applicants’ failure to provide submit sufficient documentation to support the application.
The current application similarly fails to take account of the Sub-Committee’s concerns that sufficient supporting
documentation should be provided to allow for a proper assessment of the potential public nuisance/noise impact of the
proposed licensable activities. The following should be submitted and assessed before a decision is made on the current
application - a noise impact report, an odour impact assessment, a customer management strategy, a customer dispersal plan, a
traffic/servicing impact assessment, a Fire Risk Assessment, confirmation of the location of external designated smoking areas,
and the details and arrangements for refuse storage and collection (elaborated in Section 2 below).

- the locality already suffers from severe traffic congestion and conflicts, as the Council and Police are aware, and the proposed
venue will exacerbate the traffic problems that exists along Waterson Street (elaborated in Section 3 below).

- a pub/drinking venue will potentially increase the risks of antisocial and drunken behaviour in an area recognised by the
Metropolitan Police to be a drug use ‘hot spot’ (elaborated in Section 3 below).

- the applicants’ proposed conditions would provide insufficient mitigation and/or protection to safeguard the amenity of
neighbouring residents, and additionally, they fail to address some of the key concerns of the Sub-Committee. In addition, the
proposed conditions also contradict information given to local residents in the letter the applicants sent to them, and information
I was given in a discussion with John Driebergen on 24 October (elaborated in Section 4 below).

- the applicants do not have planning permission for the proposed new use or for any external alterations and equipment
required for the proposed brewpub, and they have not submitted a planning application to accompany the new Premises Licence
application. The Licensing Sub- Committee should not therefore allow the application until planning permission has been
sought and granted for the proposed new mixed [sui generis] use (elaborated in Section 5 below)

- lack of dispersal plan and possible groups of intoxicated loud people shouting next to your windows from 11pm
onwards

- Lack of odour impact assessment report

- While the letter from the brewery to the neighbours (enclosed — document D) committed for no more than 80
people — this is not mentioned within the brewery’s application for a license.

Page 154



- L also object to both the ‘brewery’ operations and the ‘licensable activities’ operating outside the hours of 10:00 to 20:00
Mondays to Saturdays, and 12:00 to 19:00 on Sundays (elaborated in Section 1 below).

To summarize, the opening of a brewery and pub/bar within what is very much a residential area, would severely harm the
peaceful enjoyment of the adjoining and surrounding residential properties, many of which are occupied by young families and
children. The submitted application is contrary to, and would undermine, the objectives that underpin Licensing Policies LP1,
LP2, LP3, LP4, LP5, LP6 and LP11 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. My concerns and objections are set out in
Sections 2 to 5 below.

| would like to be taken into considera on
Thanks a lot for your help in sor ng that ma er

Kind Regards

Page 155



The 'Long and Waterson’ Residential Complex

‘Long & Waterson’, where | reside, is a residential complex of 119 apartments, inhabited by many
young families, and it is located directly to the rear of Arches 416 — 418, as can be seen in the
photograph below (Image 1). My concerns and objections to the current application are based on the
close proximity of the arches to the ‘Long & Waterson’ apartments (and other residential properties
along Union Walk).

Union Walk West

Union Walk North

Image 1 - Long & Waterson

The applicant, the ‘Great Beyond Brewing Company’, have leased from Transport For London (TFL)
three [historically] individual arches at 416, 417 and 418 Union Walk, and the adjacent rear and front
external spaces (see Image 2 - The leased property).

Front outside area Rear outside area

Image 2 - The leased property

3
Page 156



Images 3 and 5 below show close the arches are to the residential apartments in ‘Long & Waterson’.

Arch 418 Arch 417 Arch 416

e

Image 4 — View f the regr outside area facing ngrth

TFL Union Walk North gate

L&W Union Walk North gate

Rear outside area

Image 5 — 2" View of the rear outside area facing south

The shared asphalt area (marked in green in the image below) was an issue of concern/focus for the
Metropolitan Police before the residential development was completed. The area is secured by two
gates, (1) a ‘Long & Waterson’ gate, and (2) a ‘TFL’ gate, which together restrict pedestrian and
vehicular access from Union Walk North. A key requirement of the Metropolitan Police was that, “TFL
GATE MANAGEMENT - Gates to be kept locked at all times by tenants of industrial units."

Rear outside area

" TFL Union Walk North gate

L&W Union Walk North gate

e ol &

e6- Thé shared asphalt area

Boundary line

4
Page 157



Representations to the Premises License Application for Arches 416 - 418 Union Walk
(The Great Beyond Brewing Company)

1. The Application Proposal

In a letter to local residents, dated 6™ October 2022 (a copy is attached as Appendix 1), the applicants
confirmed their plans “to open a microbrewery”, and they advised us that they “have long experience
in the quality end of the brewing industry, including at Fourpure Brewing Company, Meantime Brewing
Company, and Brooklyn Brewery”. Their letter goes on to state that:-

° the first of the railway arches “will house the brewery itself”, and the second arch unit will be
used as “a cold store and small office area”.

° the third arch/unit will be used “for packing and distribution up to 4pm each day”, and from
4pm “as a tasting room, where customers will be able to taste and purchase our products”.

° the ‘tasting room’ will have a capacity of no more than 80 customers, and it would operate “five
evenings per week ... closing between 9pm and 11pm depending on the day of week”.

The applicants’ letter also makes clear their intention “over the next few weeks ... to run some evenings
on temporary event notices just to make sure that we are operating without any harm to the amenity
of local residents”.

Although we were told that the proposed new use would be “a microbrewery”, the reality is that what
is being proposed is a ‘brewpub’ (a combined brewery and bar) as is made clear from the information
provided with the applicants previous Premises Licence application, and by the examples referenced
by the applicants (see below, and www.fourpure.com and www.meantimebrewing.com). The ‘tasting
room’ proposed for Arch 416 will be the pub/bar part of the enterprise.

(¢)
SHOP  VENUES  ABOUTUS Fu u H ooo P unE SEARCHQ,  LOGIN 2  £000

|

N

Taproom — ‘Fourpure Brewing Company’

5
Page 158



THE TASTING ROOMS

Christmas/New Year Opening Hours:
24/25/26/27/28th December: Closed
29/30th/31st December: 12pm-8pm
15t/ 2nd/3rd/4/5th January: Closed
Opening Hours:

Monday: Closed

Tuesday - Thursday: 12pm-9pm

Friday - Saturday: 12pm-10pm

Sunday: Closed

If you have any questions please email
thetastingrooms@meantimebrewing com

‘Meantime Brewing Company’

... the proposed opening days and hours ...

The current application proposes that the ‘licensable activities’ involving the sale and consumption of
alcohol ‘on the premises’ (within Arch 416) will operate seven days a week (not the “five evenings per
week” we were told), up to 11pm for six days of the week, and from 12pm at weekends. The sale and

distribution of alcohol will take place daily, from 10am.

The applicants had previously advised the Licensing Sub-Committee that their venue would “brew
beer two times a week”. | am concerned that the current application submission is silent on the actual
operating hours of the brewery/industrial part of the proposed use, especially when considering that
the applicants are proposing that the sale/distribution of alcohol ‘for consumption off the premises’
will take place daily from 10am until 11pm Mondays to Saturdays, and until 9pm on Sundays.

The Sub-Committee will note and compare, the hours of operation sought by the current Premises
Licence application, with the operating hours of the brewpub examples referenced by the applicants,
namely, the opening times for (i) the ‘Fourpure Brewery’ are Thursdays and Fridays 4pm to 10pm,
Saturdays 12pm to 10pm, and 12pm to 6pm on Sundays, and (ii) the ‘tasting rooms’ at the ‘Meantime
Brewing’ establishment are Tuesdays to Thursdays 12pm to 9pm and Fridays and Saturdays 12pm to
10pm (the business is closed on Mondays and Sundays).

Further to Licensing Policy LP3 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, which allows for
restrictive hours of operation depending “on the character of the area and if the individual
circumstances require it", the hours of operation of the proposed venue should be restricted to avoid
pedestrian/traffic activity occurring at times when the potential risks of nuisance or disturbance would
be greater. | therefore object to the venue (including the ‘brewery’ operations and the sale of alcohol
‘off the premises’) operating outside the hours of 10:00 to 20:00 on Mondays to Saturdays, and 12:00
to 19:00 on Sundays, particularly as the applicants have not provided any documentation to prove
that the brewery plant and machinery can be operated without causing noise nuisance or disturbance
to adjoining residents.

| have set out below my additional concerns and objections to the current application submission.

6
Page 159



2. The proposal will have a detrimental impact on local adjoining and surrounding residents

The applicants’ previous application was primarily refused because of the concerns and objections of
the Licensing Authority and the Environmental Protection Team, that the proposal would have a
negative impact on local residents in terms of noise disturbance (and internal and external) noise
outbreak, and taking into account (i) the close proximity of local residential properties (namely those
along Union Walk, Kingsland Road and the adjoining ‘Long and Waterson’ apartments), and (ii) that
insufficient information had been provided to demonstrate that the proposed activities would not
have a negative nuisance/noise impacts (such as a noise impact report or noise management plan).

The previous application was therefore refused on the grounds that it was contrary to a number of
the Licensing Policies of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, such as Policies LP1, LP2, LP3 LP6
and LP11. The concerns and objections of the Licensing Authority and the Environmental Protection
Team are attached as Appendix 2.

Whilst | am pleased that the applicants are no longer proposing an external seating/drinking area to
the rear of Arch 416, I still have concerns, as the current submission is silent on exactly how the rear
area to Arch 416 is to be used, particularly as the applicants’ floorplans show access/double doors at
the rear of Arch 416.

| [therefore] maintain my objections to the application, on the grounds that the introduction of a
bar/pub facility would result in an unacceptable increase in noise, nuisance and disturbance to the
detriment of local residents (especially the upper floor residential properties directly opposite on
Union Walk), from patrons arriving and leaving the venue, from delivery driver/car/uber/taxi/mini
cab arrivals and departures along Union Walk, from the revving of engines, the opening and closing of
car doors, and the sounding of horns. All of this will be taking place at the more sensitive times of the
late evening and night, fundamentally and detrimentally changing the quiet, less busy, and more
‘residential’ environment that exists after 7pm.

... potential impact of the brewing operations ...

As with the previous submission, the current application fails to provide sufficient information to
demonstrate that the proposed brewery element of the proposed new use would not have a negative
public nuisance and noise impact.

During our meeting on 24" of October, John Driebergen advised us that a filter would be used to
prevent smells emanating during the production of the beer. This is not mentioned in any of the
applicants ‘Proposed Conditions’. More importantly, the applicants have not submitted an
odour/fume assessment to demonstrate that no smells or odorous emissions will be generated by
brewery machinery/plant. In addition, no details have been provided regarding the magnitude of the
production or the facility’s brewing manufacturing and distribution capacity. The photographs below,
of the proximity of some of the apartments within the ‘Long Waterson’ complex, demonstrate the
potential for nuisance and disturbance that could be caused by the operations of the brewery, in terms
of noise and odour emissions.

7
Page 160



Arch 418

Image 3 — View of the rear outside area facing south Image 5 — View of the rear outside area facing north

The Sub-Committee will further note that ‘Box E’ and ‘Box F’ of the Premises Licence Application Form
(pages 9 and 10), state that no live or recorded music is to be played within the premises, and yet John
Driebergen stated, in the meeting on 24th October, that any music played within the premises will not
be louder than the volume of a conversation. Is recorded music to be played or not?

In summary, the current application is contrary to Licensing Policies LP1 and LP2, as it cannot be
properly assessed as to its potential public nuisance/noise impact, without the following information
being provided for the Council’s assessment - a noise impact report (including in relation to the
operation of the ‘brewery’ plant and machinery), an odour impact assessment, a customer
management and dispersal strategy, a Fire Risk Assessment, confirmation of the location of designated
smoking areas, and the details of the proposed refuse/recycling storage arrangements (especially for
bottle disposal).

AS stated above, | would also object, further to Licensing Policy LP3, and to avoid pedestrian/traffic
activity occurring at times when the potential risks of nuisance or disturbance would be greater, to
either the brewery operations (including for the sale of alcohol ‘off the premises’) or the pub/bar being
permitted to operate outside the hours of 10:00 to 20:00 Mondays to Saturdays, and 12:00 to 19:00
on Sundays.

3. The proposed facility will exacerbate existing local area disturbance issues

There are currently two major sources of nuisance and disturbance within the immediate locality. One
is the traffic chaos and conflicts that lead to road rage incidents on Waterson Street. The other is the
fact that Union Walk West is a drug trafficking ‘hot spot’, as made clear by PC Helen King in an email
sent following a meeting held with the Police Officers who are members of the Safer Neighbourhoods
Team (SNT) during a meeting last October - “/ just wanted to reassure yourself and fellow residents
that Waterson Street, Long Street and surrounding areas are part of Haggerston SNT default patrols
as they are currently one of our Hotspots for ASB and Drug Use”. | am concerned that the proposed
pub/bar will make an already difficult situation even worse, by increasing the risks of anti-social
behaviour by adding more people under the influence of alcohol in a drug use hot spot.

8
Page 161



... Waterson Street existing traffic chaos and conflicts ...

There are continuous daily traffic jams/conflicts and incidents of road rage-violence, loud shouting
and screaming along Waterson Street (see images 8 and 10), as traffic diverts from Hackney Road and
Kingsland Road, and negotiates what is essentially a very narrow street. This is a major source of
disturbance for the residents along Waterson Street and within the ‘Long & Waterson’ complex. The
chaos is especially evident during weekends.

Both the Council and the Metropolitan Police are well aware of these problems. The Council, due to
appeals by residents to change the traffic situation (such as The Shoreditch Investment and
Management Ltd appeal from April 2021), and the Metropolitan Police, by the number of calls
received every weekend (as confirmed by the Haggerston SNT, see above).

In the last two years since Cremer Street was turned into a one-way street, Waterson Street has
become the main connection route between Hackney Road and Kingsland Road (see image 9). As
Waterson Street has rows of parking bays along most of its length, it is practically a ‘single file’ road,
with only small clear sections to allow cars to pass (see image 11). The proposed venue will
unacceptably increase traffic on Waterson Street, as it will be the only way to access the pub/bar by
a motor vehicle (see image 7).

| would urge the committee to request a trafficimpact assessment (and delivery/servicing assessment)
to demonstrate that the proposed activities, the pub/bar element especially, would not result in any
harmful parking or traffic impacts, or nuisance and disturbance (including from delivery trips).

Image 7 — Motor vehicles way in to the brewery / bar

Image 8— Road rage on Waterson St.

9
Page 162



maore suitable and has no paring along the road.

a S P
] 1o ELiicing J:é al
T Lol =
=l o A
ne Grocery - T Exprams
Q & Road blocks due to
e @ 3 jammed traffic on
= Waterson Street
B Cuft P L
F
% 9 R
9‘:: . i -
L ncpclows fhoreciti = S
e Waterson 5t. road jams due
sy - to mostly single lane road
b arrangement and excessive
P traffic flow
E 0_"!: lf\:".;'\r.‘uf:" -
Image 9- Local area traffic analysis Image 10 — Traffic jam on Waterson St.

7 i

Image 11 - Single row parking bays on Waterson St.

4. The Applicant’s Suggested Conditions

As already mentioned, the current application fails to provide sufficient information to allow for a
proper understanding and assessment of the potential public nuisance and noise impact that may be
result from the (internal and external) activities that would arise from the operation of the proposed
brewpub. Itis also the case, for the reasons set out below, that the conditions being suggested by the
applicants are not sufficiently robust enough to ensure that the proposed brewpub would not
undermine the Council’s applicable licensing objectives, such as those that underpin Licensing Policies
LP1, LP2, LP3 and LP4.

... Condition 2 (use of the rear external areaq) ...

Although the applicant is suggesting that no ‘licensable activities’ (including the consumption of
alcohol) will take place in the rear external areas, the submission provides no details as to exactly what
activities will take place to the external rear areas. For example, will the refuse storage facilities be
located here? Will they be used for incoming/outgoing deliveries? Given the proximity of the ‘Long &
Waterson’ apartments, it is important that clarification is provided before a decision is made on the
application, and thereafter conditions should be imposed to restrict the use of the rear areas.

10
Page 163



.. Condition 2 (consumption of alcohol) ...

In addition to the requirement that no licensable activities or consumption of alcohol taking place in
external areas, a requirement/condition is needed to restrict the consumption of alcohol to within
Arch 416 only, and not at any time within Arches 417 and 418.

.. Condition 3 (rear access doors) ...

Any rear doors for each of the arches should be self-closing so that they are not left open (except in
an emergency). The rear doors should also be appropriately fire rated.

... Condition 5 (customer capacity) ...

Condition 5 states that a minimum of 60 seats will be maintained within the premises, however in the
applicants’ letter to local residents, we were advised that the ‘tasting room’ will have a capacity of
“up to 80”. That could be ‘persons’ or ‘seating capacity’. Any condition relating to ‘customer capacity’
should impose a maximum, whether seated or not (in this case, 80 persons as stated by the
applicants). Confirmation of that ‘maximum’ should be provided before any decision is made on the
application.

... Condition 6 (premises dispersal policy) ...

Condition 6 refers to “a copy the premises dispersal policy”. If the applicants have submitted a
‘dispersal plan’ then it was not distributed to local residents. This is an important area of concern for
the residents of ‘Long & Waterson’ due to our proximity to possible customer gathering areas close to
the Union Walk Gate entrance for the ‘Long & Waterson’ complex (as the pub/bar entrance is less
than 20 meters - see image 12). No decision should be made on the application until the strategy to
manage the dispersal of customers from the premises has been distributed to local residents, and the
arrangements have been ‘signed-off’ by the Licensing Authority, the Environmental Protection Team
and the Metropolitan Police.

Long & Waterson

Bar entrance & exit point

I .".
RN

Union Walk Gate

Potential Gathering Area

Figure 1lmage 12 - Union Walk Gate, Bar entrance & exit point, potential Gathering Area

11
Page 164



... Conditions 7, 9 and 10 (designated smoking areas) ...

The submission fails to provide details of the location of the designated customer smoking area(s).
This information, together with the applicants’ arrangements to supervise and control any customers
smoking outside the premises during the hours of operation, should be provided before any decision
is made on the application, and thereafter conditions should be imposed to ensure compliance with
any details ‘signed-off’ by the appropriate ‘responsible authorities’.

... Conditions 11, 12 and 13 (the potential for noise nuisance and disturbance) ...

As | have already mentioned, one of the most significant omissions from the current submission is the
lack of details and information on the proposed ‘brewery’ operations. A noise impact assessment
must be provided to ensure that the noise emissions generated by the ‘brewery’ operations and the
associated plant and machinery [and the operation of the pub/bar] would not result in any negative
noise, nuisance and disturbance impacts.

| would also add that the rear facade of Arch 416 (see image 4), where the pub/bar will be located,
comprises an old wooden structure with a single glazed glass windows. Any glazing for each of the
individual arches should be sufficient to ensure that any noise generated from within the units
(including any ‘background music’ played within Arch 416) will not be heard outside the units.

Condition 12 refers to the possibility of loudspeakers being provided, but as previously mentioned,
the current application [form] suggests that no live or recorded music is to be played within the
premises, and yet John Driebergen advised, in our meeting on 24th October, that music would be
played within the premises. The location of any loudspeakers must be made known before any
decision is made on the application. Noise limiters should also be fitted to the PA system/loudspeakers,
and only the premises’ speakers should be used, with no additional speakers being allowed by any hirers
of the premises.

... Condition 13 (windows and external doors) ...
All windows and external doors should be kept closed after 19:00.
... Conditions 14 and 15 (security gates - Union Walk/Nazrul Street) ...

The closure of the Union Walk security gates during the times when the bar/pub is operating will
prevent customers of the pub/bar from being able to exit via Long Street, and therefore any
requirement for the closure of the gates must from a time much earlier than the 19:00 set out in
proposed Condition 15, i.e. from 16:00 Mondays to Fridays, and 12:00 on Saturdays and Sundays.

That still leaves the potential problem of customers gathering next to the gate before going home.
During the meeting on the 24" October, John Driebergen said there will be a security guard during the
bar/pub operating hours, and that person’s responsibility will include making sure people will not
gather beside the gates. Whilst | have my doubts as to whether it will be possible for the applicants
to control the behaviour of customers after they have left the premises, there is no mention of this in
the conditions.

During the meeting on 24" October, John Driebergen also stated lights would be installed towards any

potential gathering area(s), and these would also be covered by CCTV cameras. This is not included in
the conditions.

12
Page 165



... Conditions 24 and 27 (servicing/delivery strategy) ...

No details have been provided of the strategy for deliveries in/distribution out, including in relation
to the delivery hours. In their letter to local residents, the applicants stated that packing and
distribution will stop at 16:00. This is not included in any of the conditions.

Details of the servicing/delivery strategy should be provided before any decision is made on the
application, and no deliveries/servicing should be permitted during very early/late hours of the day,
and they should not be permitted to take place from the rear after 17:00 on any day. The hours of
servicing/delivery should not be allowed to place after 19:00. Conditions should be imposed to ensure
compliance with any details ‘signed-off’ by the appropriate ‘responsible authorities’

... Conditions 26, 29, 31 and 34 (refuse storage and collection arrangements) ...

No information has been provided in relation to the proposed refuse storage facilities, and the
collection arrangements. This information should be provided before any decision is made on the
application (including in relation to the bottle storage).

Proposed Condition 26 states that refuse will not be placed in external areas between 2300 and 0800.
2300 hours is very late, and many people, particularly those with young children, will already be asleep
by this time. The placement of refuse to any agreed designated external areas should only be allowed
to take place between the hours of 10:00 to 20:00 on Mondays to Saturdays, and 12:00 to 19:00 on
Sundays.

5. The Applicant’s Failure to Apply For Planning Permission

Appendix B2 of the report to the 8" September 2022 Licensing Sub-Committee is attached as
Appendix 3, and it comprises the Planning Department’s representations on the applicant’s previous
application. The activities of the proposed use were described as offering “a full range of wines, spirits
and associated alcoholic beverages” as well as “Craft ales on tap” (both for sale “on and off” the
premises), and online sales via the company website. This further confirms that the applicants are
proposing a brewpub, which as a mixed industrial/drinking establishment use is classified as a ‘sui
generis’ planning use.

Planning permission is therefore clearly required for the proposed activities, i.e. for the [change of]
use of the three [historically] separate arch premises [‘planning units’ as a new a brewpub, a mixed
[sui generis] brewery/drinking establishment use. Planning permission is also required for any
external plant and equipment that is required for the proposed enterprise, and for any associated
external alterations that have been carried out, and are proposed (including the roller shutters).

The applicants do not have planning permission for the proposed new use (or for the ‘temporary notice
events’ they are planning) or for any external alterations and equipment required for the proposed
brewpub. Moreover, they have not submitted a planning application to accompany their new
Premises Licence application.

The notes of the 8 September 2022 meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee is attached as Appendix
4, and it confirms that the lack of planning permission for the proposed activities was “a significant
concern” for the Sub-Committee. As before, the current application is contrary to Policy LP5 of the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, and the Licensing Sub-Committee should not allow the
application until planning permission has been sought and granted for the proposed mixed [sui
generis] use.

13
Page 166



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Objection to Licence application for Brewer at: 416-418 Union Walk, Hoxton E2 8HP

1 message

25 November 2022 at 11:26
o: "Licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <Licensing@hackney.gov.uk>
Cc:

To Whom It May Concern:

| act as property manager, and therefore represent the landlords and tenants, for the buildings at the following
address:

. Long Street
[} Hackney Road

[l Kingsland Road (adjacent to Nazrul St)

It has come to our attention that the above application is being considered to grant a licence for the brewery to
provide alcohol to the public.

| must stress that this application should be objected on the grounds that having people in and around union
walk/Nazrul street who have been drinking will dramatically affect the area.

There is already an issue with these roads feeling unsafe and with the addition of bar/pub to this will not help.

| am objecting on the grounds of safety to the public and the nuisance it will cause to local residents and
businesses, as this road provides a key service route for goods and commercial vehicles but provides no safe
walkways for pedestrians.

| hope this is all taken into consideration and the application will be refused.

Regards,

Page 167




H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Subject: license application of Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd - Arches 416-418,
Union Walk, E2 8HP

1 message

25 November 2022 at 12:52
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Licensing team, Hackney

| am the tenant of ﬂat- Long Street at Long & Waterson which is neighbouring the proposed brewery.

| became a resident at Long & Waterson based on my expectations for a quiet enjoyment of the apartment and |
have concerns that the proposed brewery/pub, being so close to a residential site, would severely harm my
peaceful enjoyment of the apartment.

| am therefore objecting the application for a license on the grounds of public nuisance and public safety.

My main concerns are as follows:

* | am concerned that the brewery will create noise nuisance and disturbance, especially at sensitive times.

¢ | am concerned that the brewery will have a bad impact on the already congested Waterson Street.

e | am worried about the lack of dispersal plan and possible groups of intoxicated loud people shouting next to
our windows, from 11pm onwards.

e | am concerned of the lack of odour impact assessment report

e While a letter from the brewery to the neighbours committed for no more than 80 people, this is not
mentioned within the brewery’s application for a license.

¢ The applicants do not have a planning permission for the proposed new use or for any external alternations
and equipment required for the brewery/pub.

Kind regards,

Page 168



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C36

License application of Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd - Arches 416-418, Union Walk,
E2 8HP

1 message

m 24 November 2022 at 16:12
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk" <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

To: Licensing team, Hackney

| am the owner of apartment,- Long Street at Long & Waterson which is neigbouring the proposed
brewery.

| became a resident at Long & Waterson based on my expectations for a quiet enjoyment of the apartment and |
have concerns that the proposed brewery/pub, being so close to a residential site, would severely harm my
peaceful enjoyment of the apartment.

| am therefore objecting the application for a license on the grounds of public nuisance and public safety.

My main concerns are as follows:

| am concerned that the brewery will create noise nuisance and disturbance, especially at sensitive times.

| am concerned that the brewery will have a bad impact on the already congested Waterson Street.

| am worried about the lack of dispersal plan and possible groups of intoxicated loud people shouting next to
our windows, from 11pm onwards.

| am concerned of the lack of odour impact assessment report

While a letter from the brewery to the neighbours committed for no more than 80 people, this is not
mentioned within the brewery's application for a license.

The applicants do not have a planning permission for the proposed new use or for any external alternations
and equipment required for the brewery/pub.

Kind regards,

Page 169



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

license application of Great Beyond Brewing Company Ltd - Arches 416-418, Union

1 message

25 November 2022 at 15:45
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u
Cc:

Dear Sirs/ Madam

| am the owner of apartment- at Long & Waterson which is neighbouring

the proposed brewery.

| became a resident at Long &amp; Waterson based on my expectations for a quiet enjoyment of
the apartment and | have concerns that the proposed brewery/pub, being so close to a

residential site, would severely harm my peaceful enjoyment of the apartment.

| am therefore objecting the application for a license on the grounds of public nuisance and

public safety.

My main concerns are as follows:

e | am concerned that the brewery will create noise nuisance and disturbance,

especially at sensitive times.

e | am concerned that the brewery will have a bad impact on the already congested

Waterson Street.

e | am worried about the lack of dispersal plan and possible groups of intoxicated loud

people shouting next to our windows, from 11pm onwards.
e | am concerned of the lack of odour impact assessment report

e While a letter from the brewery to the neighbours committed for no more than 80

people, this is not mentioned within the brewery’s application for a license.

e The applicants do not have a planning permission for the proposed new use or for

any external alternations and equipment required for the brewery/pub.

Kind regards, Page 170



Page 171



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Fwd: License Application Great Beyond Brewing Company.416-418 Union Walk, Hoxton,
E28HP

1 message

25 November 2022 at 18:08
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

As a resident and owner of apar‘[mentl,l Loong street in the Long & Waterson, its has been brought to my attention that yet
another application for a liquor license has been applied for by The Great Beyond Brewing Company.

| do not understand how another license can be applied for or granted after the original was turned down.

As a resident of Long Street, the nuisance noise of people parking in the street until the early hours, waking up to Laughing gas
bottles every, where the last thing we need in the locality is another bar and only feet from my rear window.

To reiterate my concerns:

1. It will create even more noise nuisance and disturbance on top of that which we have at the moment.
2. The Brewery will add to the terrible traffic problem we have on Waterson Street
3

. | am worried about the lack of dispersal and possible groups of intoxicated loud people shouting next to my bedroom
windows

4. The applicants do not have a planning permission for the proposed new use or for any external alterations and equipment
required for the pub/brewery

5. There is no mention of limitation of people in the application

6. We have a drugs problem in the area already and this application certainly does not help to reduce this.

Overall | do not see any different circumstances to the previously refused application and am fully against this being granted.

Kind Reqgards

Page 172




H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond
Brewing Company
1 message

m 25 November 2022 at 18:15
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u

Subject: Premises License Application for 416-418 Union Walk from 28th October by Great Beyond Brewing Company

Dear Sirs
This is || . from Apartment ], in Long and Waterson.
| am objecting to this application on the ground of public nuisance and safety.

The brewery and its customers will be in extreme proximity to our communal gardens and parking lot, with risk of disturbance,
damage and breach of privacy.

Thanks!

Page 173



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C40
Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

1 message

m> 23 November 2022 at 17:11
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u
Hi there,

| hope you are well.

I currently live and own ] The Waterson Building, E2 8GT which is on the || ilf and overlooking the rear elevation of
the premises for The Great Beyond Brewing Company.

My husband and | had the pleasure of meeting the business owners for a tour of the premises and a Q+A session a few weeks
ago, we are confident any of our concerns have been addressed and we have nothing to be worried about in respect to their
scaled down operations. The business owners took our questions very seriously and elevated any concerns or worries. Main
concerns being the use/operation of the back of the premises being open to the public as a drinking area (backs onto Long &
Waterson Building) and operational hours.

Great Beyond has now been open for the last 10-14 days and we would have no idea that they are open due to almost no activity
at the rear (just the odd delivery) and no noise in our flat. Which is the basis of my husband and | offering our support.

| can speak for myself and the other residents in saying that we welcome a responsibly and professionally operated business in
these otherwise vacant railway arches. | commend and appreciate Great Beyond for their co-operation and care of wellbeing for
the local residents in regards to noise pollution and disturbance.

| do hope that the Hackney Council supports the proposal and grants the application accordingly. | have full confidence in the
cohesive operation and management from the owners of Great Beyond and look forward to supporting the business when fully
operational on the basis there is no disturbance to the peace of the area during operational hours.

Thank you for taking the time to read my email and please do let me know if you have any other questions or require additional
information.

With Kind Regards,

Page 174



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C41
Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

1 message

P 14 November 202 at 19:46
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u
Afternoon,

Writing to voice support of the Great Beyond Brewing Company obtaining a permanent licence at Arches 416-418 Union Walk.

| am a resident at [Jfj Union Walk, — onto the Brewery. Prior to them opening, our homes
entry was one of the only front entries along that part of Union Walk. The majority otherwise being restaurant back of houses,
garages or service corridors. This has meant that the street has been prone to drug deals, people high on drugs milling around,

people peeing on our front door step and a general sense of emptiness.

Since the brewery has opened the street already feels safer and has a bit more life to it. As a female resident, | feel a lot safer
walking to my front door now at any time of day, and know even my male housemate feels the same.

Our house has felt no disruption due to noise or opening hours since the tasting room has opened (we live next to the overground
so that beats anyone). The brewery instead provides a great place for the local community to gather and breathe life into the street.
The owners have already made it super welcoming to the local residents, showing that they genuinely care about local interests
and concerns.

In early September our house was also robbed opportunistically on an early Sunday evening, and | strongly believe had the
brewery been open at this time it would have been enough of a deterrent.

In summary, | feel really strongly supportive about Great Beyond Brewing being able to obtain a licence, enhancing the local area
in so many different ways. Union Walk really needs it.

Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

Page 175



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C42
Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

1 message

Hm 15 November 2022 at 18:53
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>
Dear Sirs,

| hope you are well.

| currently live at , The Waterson Building, E2 which is on the ||l and overlooking the
rear elevation of the premises for The Great Beyond Brewing Company.

We had the pleasure of meeting the business owners for a tour of the premises and a Q+A session a few
weeks ago, we are confident any of our concerns have been addressed and we have nothing to be
worried about in respect to their scaled down operations. The business owners took our questions very
seriously and allayed any concerns or worries. | would like to reiterate that our flat would be the most
affected by their activity and we have no concerns about the ongoing operations of the business.

Great Beyond has now been open for the last 10-14 days and we would have no idea that they are open
due to almost no activity at the rear and no noise in our flat. | am aware many of the residents are in
agreement with us now too and we believe this will bring benefit to the area.

| can speak for myself and the other residents in saying that we welcome a responsibly and professionally
operated business in these otherwise vacant railway arches. Additionally, with the exclusion of external
areas from the license, the biggest disturbance by far is the railway track running alongside the residential
amenities and premises.

The local residents commend Great Beyond before opening a new independent business during a difficult
time and hope that Hackney Council supports the proposals and grant the application accordingly. We are
confident that the premises will be managed professionally and sympathetically alongside the local
residents and also look forward to supporting the business as well!

Thank you for taking the time to read my email and please do let me know if you have any other questions
or require additional information.

With Kind Regards,

Page 176



& Hackney

Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C43

Great Beyond Brewing Company

1 message

” m 22 November 2022 at 17:39
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

We are the immediate neighbours of the Gret Beyond Brewing Company at. Union
walk and fully support a business that is going occupy the 3 arches that have been left empty

and open to vandals and drug dealings. So, it is a great comfort to see the people at the great beyond brewing
company bring some much-needed security and a place for local people and
business to socialise.

Kind regards,

Page 177



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C44
Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

1 message

S —— 23 Novernber 2022 at 2151
o: licensing ackney.gov.u

Dear Licensing Team,

| would like to express my support for the Great Beyond Brewing Company.

I live at. Kingsland Road EZ- and the back entrance to the building is exactly opposite of their taproom. Since the opening,
this little back street has become much more pleasant. The venue is very quiet and doesn't cause any noise or disturbance.

It was great to see that outside of their great range of beers they also serve products from local Hackney businesses with locally
sourced ingredients.

The staff is very friendly and welcoming. | was lucky to get a tour and see their very modern, clean and professional brewing
equipment.

Itis really a positive influence for the Union Walk, which apart from the beautiful street art didn't have too much going for it until
now.

Sincerely,

Page 178



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C45

“Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP”

1 message

W P 24 November 2022 at 10:58
o: "Licensing (Shared Mailbox)" <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

“Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP”
Hello Hackney Licensing team.
I'm writing to lend my support to Great Beyond's License application.

Great Beyond are located on a corner of our neighbourhood that has been blighted

by the presence of drug users and their dealers carrying out, and waiting to carry out their transactions.

The presence of GB's "Tasting Room" has considerably improved this situation as the characters now appear to have
sought out a more secluded spot while the Tasting Room is open and staffed.

It would be to the detriment of our neighbourhood if we lost the foot traffic from local customers visiting the premises and the
onsite presence of staff during the dark winter months..

As a business resident of some ten years beside Union Walk, GB have brought an onsite presence that we have not had
while previous tenants of their premises were incumbent. The creation of their evening trading presence makes the street a
warmer and somehow safer environment as residents and the general public travel beneath the otherwise unlit, adjoining
railway bridge.

Having met the management team at GB | hope that you will support their trading activity in Union Walk and will grant their
application for licensed operations accordingly. The management team are clearly a professional, responsible and
community minded group of people and their success will bring value to an otherwise neglected local area.

Warmest regards

h

Page 179



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

1 message

] —— 24 November 2022 a 11:02
o: licensing ackney.gov.u

To Whom it may concern,
I am writing in support of Great Beyond Brewing Company that is located on 416-418 Union Walk, E2 8HP.

| went to visit the location a week ago and found it to be really welcoming, professional and already making an impact on improving Union
Walk.

I am a resident in Long and Waterson apartments and feel no concern around having the brewery where it is located. In fact, | am thrilled to
have a new place that | can visit, that is pleasant, with professional service on a road that is notoriously dangerous. | personally feel less
concerned about walking down Union Walk in the evening knowing that the brewery is there.

| have received and reviewed the scaled-back proposals and have completely welcomed the changes that the brewery has proposed. They are
making a huge effort to make the local community feel welcome and also listen to any concerns and adjust accordingly. They take their
responsibility to the local community very seriously.

This is evident in the revised hours, the licensable activities and the conditions ensuring the licensing objectives are promoted, including and in
particular, the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder. For example, they have a bouncer outside of the main
doors every night

I'm very happy to welcome the responsible and professionally operated business in the otherwise vacant and, to be frank,
dangerous railway arches. It is also worth bearing in mind, with the exclusion of the external areas from the licence, there is no realistic
possibility that local residents will be disturbed, particularly bearing in mind the railway track running alongside the residential amenity and
premises.

Having met and visited the brewery owners | feel absolutely no qualms about it remaining as an establishment in the area, and in
fact, am thrilled to welcome a new, independent business to the area that is cleaning up a dangerous road and making the area
nicer.

Thank you

Long And Waterson Apartments
Long street

Page 180



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416 - 418 Union Walk E2 8HP

1 message

” m 24 November 2022 at 11:17
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

To whom it may concern,

| have lived at @l Union walk E2 for the past three years. In fact, | am likely the closest neighbor to the Great Beyond brewery.
Union walk has for too long a time been a back alley in which multiple nefarious activities take place. The lack of general public
footfall has meant that it is primarily used for illicit activities.

When | discovered that there was to be a brewery opening with a small tasting room my immediate thought was that this would be
a massive positive for the area. We really will benefit from more public footfall - this will reduce the crime in the area - and create a
more community feel in what has been a forgotten part of Shoreditch.

The company has taken significant steps to ensure that noise/disruption will be kept to a minimum. The area is crying out for
rejuvenation and having a well-run pubic business will only benefit the area.

The alternative would be vacant arches or a storage facility which will do nothing for the area. Again i can make the importance of
my point enough Union walk currently does not feel safe to me - and has multiple issues with crime and illicit activities. A well-run
business would solve so much of this. It would be a crying shame to not have it running.

Disclaimer - | have no commercial interest at all nor any personal relationship with the business owners. | am simply a resident of
Union walk - and one who would love for it to benefit from keeping the Great beyond operating.

Thanks,

Page 181



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C438
Great Beyond Brewery Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

1 message

Hm 24 November 2022 at 11:42
0: "Licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <Licensing@hackney.gov.uk>
Hi,

| hope this email finds you well. My name i-, | am a resident in Hoxton, General Manager at

; | am emailing in regards to the new Brewery that has opened up near my house: Great Beyond. | live in
Kingsland road and our back entrance to the building is on Union Walk. From my flat and this back
entrance, | have view of this beautiful new brewery and since knowing it was opening, have been very excited at the
addition to our area.

Upon visiting this brewery, | was shocked and sadden to hear that there has been disapproval at this companies
opening. Prior to its opening, this street was full of unsafe, illegal activity and anti-social behaviour. Having Great
Beyond now on Union Walk, not only brightens the street, it means that as a woman, | feel safer walking home at
night (I work in hospitality so this often happens). As a resident, | am disturbed much less by the happenings on the
street. Their security are mindful and their management are wonderful at keeping the street clear. | once was
followed home by a Punter from work, seeing the brewery and being able to stop at chat to the owners saved me
from a potentially very dangerous situation.

Furthermore, walking past during the day and seeing the brewery in action, which provides Beer | can then either
drink in the tap room or at many local pubs in the area, helps a person like myself and my partner (who are
Australian and often quite isolated) feel a greater sense of community and belonging in central London. | think it is
also very important to recognise the huge amounts of evidence suggesting that breweries bring great economic
benefit to areas.

Working in the hospitality industry myself | obviously feel a heightened sense of compassion for this brewery.
However, there are very little opportunities for workers in hospitality to socialise and enjoy their time off. This
brewery has provided care and space for workers such as myself and my staff by hosting hospitality centred events.
The morale increase | have seen in my team since they have had this space to enjoy is undeniable. Innovative and
thoughtful, Great Beyond does exactly what their company name suggests and reaches beyond the four walls of
their brewery. They care for the entire industry and are a great addition to it, which after the struggle the
Hospitality industry has had through Covid, is very needed. To debate their presence in Hoxton is obscene to me,
they have improved the atmosphere around them hugely.

Thank you for taking the time to read my thoughts, | do hope we can keep such a wonderful business open as they
really are a fabulous addition to Hoxton, | cant imagine Union Street without them now, nor would | want to.

Many Thanks,

Page 182



C49

J Kingsland Road

London
c2 [l

24/11/22

Letter of Support

RE: Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

To the licencing committee.

We would like to offer a letter of support to this young brewing Co. We have been established
in Shoreditch since 2005 employing around 40 full time staff and we were the first
supermarket (and organic and natural) operating in the area. Over the years many businesses
have asked us to offer our support to licencing and we have not done so until today - 17 years!

Union Walk where this brew house is based is to the rear of our property. It has suffered to a
point of dereliction with transient businesses offering no security to either its workforce or to
the community. It has been rife with gangs and criminality for decades. We suffer through
this crime — costing us tens of thousands in theft each year — the arches are difficult - It
requires a business which will improve the locality and the community — we fully believe the
Great Beyond Brewing Company brings this and will be a tremendous asset.

It is relevant for a business this size and producing a product — from scratch - to be able
showcase itself — a tasting room — a tap area - will be hugely important in its success and this
must not be prevented but embraced. The Grocery works with hundreds of producers small
and large and we very much support indigenous Hackney grass roots enterprise like this.
Hackney is famous for it — that’s why people come to live here - and long may it continue.

We serve around 1000 residents a day - we believe they are a perfect fit for this community
— high professional standards and great products — we welcome them and would encourage
you to do the same.

Yours sincerely,

Page 183



H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Licence for the Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

1 message

] H 24 November 2022 at 17:36
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

| was approached yesterday by a resident of Long St, who informed me he was fighting the licence application from the Great
Beyond brewers who are across the street from our premises. He asked if | would participate, but having looked in to it | feel |
should inform you that | support the brewers’ plan as given its scale it will have minimal impact and could actually benefit the
area. We at Pro Centre have had several attempted break-ins since we moved here in 2011 (two of which were successful,
resulting in losses and costs running to many £000s) | think that the isolated nature of Union Walk and its multiple exits make us
particularly vulnerable. We also have a problem with drug users congregating in the street to meet dealers who drop their wares
from cars in the evenings — the police have on occasion tried to put a stop to this, but clearly don’t have the resources to monitor
the area as frequently as we’d like. | believe that having more law-abiding people in the area during the evenings would act as a
deterrent. We all know how hard life is for small businesses these days, hospitality & retail being hit particularly hard. Obstructing
the brewers’ potential can only have a negative impact on the local economy and employment. | would be happy to contribute any
evidence that may influence your decision, feel free to contact me

Kind regards,

Page 184



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C51
Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP - Letter of Support

1 message

P S 4 Novernber 2022 a 16:41
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

To Whom it may concern,
I am writing in support of Great Beyond Brewing Company that is located on 416-418 Union Walk, E2 8HP.
| honestly cannot understand how there would be any opposition to the Brewery opening up.

I am a local resident of Shoreditch and know that the street the brewery is it is located is mostly used as a toilet and | usually
go out of my way to avoid walking down this street as a single woman.

| have been every week now since the venue has opened and already the Steet feels safer and has better foot traffic.

The brewery is professional, doesn't cater to a rowdy crowd (as does the rest of Shoreditch) and it is a great addition to the
area - | would be sad to see it go.

Kind regards

Page 185



H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C52

Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP”

1 message

W 25 November 2022 at 14:47
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Kind regards,

Dear Licencing Team

| have recently become aware that a brewery and tap-room is opening on Union Walk and that there has been some
local opposition to it. | would personally and on behalf of the practice (85 people) we run in the adjoining building like
to express our FULL SUPPORT for the proposals for the new venture and licence. It is exactly what the area needs.
I have known Hoxton for over 25 years and a well run establishment like this in an up-graded arch will only help the
neighbourhood. The alley-way and the wider Union Walk has been really dingey for many decades and having more
activity, eyes on the street and footfall is really important for safety and wider security. The owners seem extremely
responsible and | am sure it will be well managed.

The applicant hosted a residents evening demonstrating the applicant’'s commitment to taking its responsibilities in
the local community seriously. | have spoken to many other business owners in the building and they are also
delighted there is more activation on the street especially at night. The revised hours, licensable activities and
conditions will ensure that the licensing objectives are promoted. We all commend the applicant opening a new
independent business during a difficult time and hope that Hackney support the proposals and grant the application
accordingly.

Please get in touch if you have any questions or need more detail.

Kind regards

VV"

Page 186



H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

1 message

W 25 November 2022 at 14:53
o: licensing ackney.gov.u

Dear Hackney council,
| am writing a statement in reference to the dispute that is taking place at;

Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

John came around when he first set up the business and welcomed us to an open evening which unfortunately we
were unable to attend. He has since been around again to inform us of the situation that has been unfolding and
what has been proposed against his business.

The nature of their business will not attract the common Tom, Dick and Harry who are looking for a cheap pint.
Instead, it will bring in customers who are looking to experience new and exciting craft beers. There is a similar
brewery located not too far away from the site that seems to operate without any of the negative issues that have
been highlighted by the opposing party. The fact that they have taken every consideration of the local community
into account, such as excluding the outside areas from the licence | see a small opportunity for there to be any
disturbance to local residents.

Working for a start-up myself | welcome other businesses that are looking to make a positive impact on the local
community and environment. From my discussion with John, they seem to be operating a very ethical and
environmentally friendly business, something which | welcome to the area. Too often are these railway arches left
unused and fall into disrepair.

Kind regards

Page 187



H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C54
Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

1 message
F m 25 November 2022 at 15:01
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>
Dear Sir/ Madam

As the owner of both a business and office unit on Waterson Street (directly opposite the junction with Union Walk) | wanted to
write to express my support for the new brewing company’s license application.

Union Walk has long been a very rundown and slightly scary backroad/ alley way — frequented regularly by drug dealers and
addicts who make it particularly intimidating at night and for our female staff. The arrival of a new vibrant business, and one which
will encourage regular, responsible business, footfall and traffic is hugely welcome.

Having met the owners of the GBBC, I'm confident they are both responsible and enterprising young people — exactly the sort that
our neighbourhood, and Hackney more generally, needs. I'm confident that there will be no disturbance to local businesses or
residents given the modest and restricted licensing and scale of the business.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely

Page 188




Page 189



H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

C55
Great Beyond Brewing Company Arches 416-418 Union Walk E2 8HP

1 message

e 25 November 2022 at 15:12
o: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

| am writing in support of my next door neighbours in Union walk of their recent licensing application .

| have been a TFL tenant for 18 years and occupy [JJJj and . during this period Union walk has always been occupied by
drug dealers, drug users, vagrant's and prostitutes, in particular directly opposite both of our premises.

We would come into work and most days the front would smell of urine and there would often by human excrement outside the
arches all from the drug users who would use the unoccupied arches at 416-418 as a place to use drugs, this has now stopped.

Since Great Beyond Brewing Company moved in to the railway arches , which we unoccupied for several years , it has been a real
pleasure to see how they have really helped make such a vast improvement to the immediate area, due to them just having a
presence which has no doutedly put off dealers from selling there crack cocaine outside both our premises.

In particular | have seen a vast improvement over the past 6 months since 416-418 Union walk have been occupied by the
beyond brewing company.

Over the past 7-8 years Union walk has had 3 major housing and office developments take place however there is not one place
for anyone who lives or works on the street to meet and socialise, and instead you must find alternative streets, and therefore |
welcome a place to now use for both meetings and socialiing away from the work place but near enough to be in reaching
distance.

Hackney is a fantastic area to work in and the diversity of businesses and cultures is what makes Hackney special, however Union
walk is in need of such diversity, as at present it has nothing and | strongly feel a new community hub for people to meet is very
important to continue the great improvements that have already been made.

Finally | would also like to say | am a non drinker and therefore have no hidden agenda to encourage the sale of alcohol , but | will
certainly be visiting the premises if the premises is granted permission to trade because | want to support business that is
supporting the local community and helping to improve an area that really was awful not so long ago.

[image002.png

Page 190




'l e J § g ~
L] g
—_ | @ B = £
| IERETFORD sTREET: o=
] J ﬁs o - N P
L
Sports Centre | l’ = e Senna Building
i
2 : :‘ . . Brickfield
] L ]
: ! ¥ 5 L - L
- S e
[ - \ 5
[z REDV, 58 (28 &
/ RS STREE" | 10 2 (2
= ay
e—_—ire—— 9]
—— S. . kel 3 UQ)
) ! Q<
- | &
= Rising
e & 6.: 4 Bollargs
-0 Ea El Sub Sta
5 )
gy
wv =
° © 4 '2'
-
. 2 .
__________ 3 Shelte
, /
CAROUN,
E
_____ A = GARDEN,
ST \
|
|
| L
|
|
|
I
BASING PLACE
o Olive School
9 |Ambulance
Station
= PHe o
School Approach .,
~
. 2
o

| ! ) [3
= v
Crooke ::':.E ‘»_/
illet Y. s P —
— L1 NS 7'0.14 2 /
N - E 1s
—— COTTONS GARD 2%
: /) -/ =" [ | efe [o]fe The Hangar
Vi I/ / » 8 °
/ /- BR . 3 ” 2% e /B2
1, * _\:/ . $i O
D / = . ©| perseverance/, e .
= Works [ ==~
y . o & / 4
/ o2 [o= ¥ / "'
. we . B i NS 3
/) =) ~ .
i = oz ) ¥
f==) / 2 + 2 S S
soys aP & b % /FB
L L] - -4
d ; L2 So'ge 110 : "or;\ &
= 2 & 19d & v o
y I . p”’;t;" 11 ,‘," - == =
= ® $ Hoy, £ TABERNACLE GARDENS
= 90p > Se ya’\d N °
2 ] o 11 v 2L o |
NORTH
Great Beyond Brewing Company,Arches 416-418 Union Walk, London, E2 8HP

Scale: 1:1250 at A4

& Hackney e

Préd. i) @: Lhdekified

December 6, 2022

email:

please specify copyright statement




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Application to Vary a License: The Edge Shoreditch, 23-24 Shoreditch High Street,London,E1 6PG
	6 Premises Licence: Great Beyond Brewing Company,416-418 Union Walk, London, E2 8HP

